
Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at,une 30, 2021

Particulars

Shareholder's equity & liabilities

Share capital
Authonzed share capital

lssued, subscribed and paid-up_capital

Reserve, surplus or contingency account
Reserve for exceptional losses

Reserve lor unrealized gain

Profit or Loss Appropriation Account

Total shareholders' equity

Balances of fund & accounts
Pire insurance business

Marine insurance business [Car8o)
Marine insurance business IHullJ
Motor insurance business
Miscellaneous insurance business

Liabllities and provisions
Estimated liabitity in respect ofoutstanding claims whether due or intimated

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

LonB term loan

Short term loan
Lease Liability
Premium deposit
Sundry creditors
Provision for income tax
Provision for deferred tax

Total liabilities, fund & provisions

Total shareholders' equity & liabilities

Assets and properties
Non-cufient assets

Property, plant & equipments

Intangible Assets

lnvestments in treasurY bond

Right'of.use asset

Current assets
Srock ofprintin& stationery & stamps

Amount due from ot}ler persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

Advance, deposit & prepaymenB
lnterest and dividend receivable

Shoft term investment
Cash and cash equrvalents

Total assets and properties

Net asset value per share

Notes Amounti Taka

3aa,757,a49 206,636,806

24,154,72A t76,t33,377

630 262 15 557,?97 077

654,4t7,043 727,924,+54

1,o438!pL 934,561,261

7.69 s23,706 269 715

15,556,190 16,627,263

758 094 996 644 2 646

1 o43 174,892 93 561 261
l6.zo 26.O4

4.00

4.00

s.00

5.01

5.02

__1A!9,0!9,09!_1,09q,09!pq

240,000,000 79,350,000

74a,757,849 L27,246,4O6
120,734,663

2,746,448
25,876,738

114,734,663
1,A95,67 4

10,656,469

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

12.00

13.00

14.01

14.03

18.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22.00

23.00

24.00

29.00

3,313,300
13,106,886

145,908
6,851,049

737,584

52,557,990
44,587,061

590,268

53,922,242

24,47 5,416

15.00

16.00

17.00

244,387,356
136,349

25,000,000

244,564,272
151,079

25,000,000

200,836,339
183,568,470

12,6t5,319
89,686,447
64,965,719
?2,621,374

1.,968,647

141,60q,092
t55,432,323

33,532,603

17,441,247

14,384,190

50,484,267
81,406,7 47

55,340,77 4

2,t64,434

2,719,142
111,275,06t
125,057.055

5,964,680

258,87 t,484
144,337,223

3,496,296
117,776,652
133,460,103

3,829,062
398,645,511
100,947,372

M"r^,, ,r*,W^&,n*, Chief rector ctor

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C lorm an integral part ofthese financial statements

,- 3o,o62t-l 3rlz:.o



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Profit or Loss Appropriation Account
For the period from 1st April to 30 June 2021

Notes
il-A une 21 A

Particulars

Net profit after tax for the year brought down
Balance brought forward from last year

ril- une 20

TOTAL za 76 73A 120,373,063

Reserve for exceptional losses

Stock Dividend
Prior year's adjustment
Balance ransferred to statement of financial position

3,000,000 2,000,000

25,876,738 118,373,063

28,876,734 120 373 063

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part of these financial

statements.

I Officer te

-5,441,715
34,318,453

CE Dire r

57 ,896,298
62,+7 6,7 65

recto@d &{4+
Complny Secretary ChidtFiriancia

Amount in Taka

TOTAL



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income

For the period from 1st April to30June2021

NotesParticulars

operatlng profit/(loss) traEsferrcd from:
Flre insurance revenue account

Marine cargo insurance reveDue account

Marlne hull insurancerevenueaccount

Motor lnsurance revenue account

Mlsc€llaneous insurance revenue accoullt

l{oD.op.ra6trt haobc
lnlerest /profit
Divldend lncom€

Illlscellaneous income

Proflt / (Loss) on sale ofshare

Proflt / { Loss} on sale ofarsets

Tot l lncome
Lessr Management Expenses

Expcnsas of Man.geElnt (not .PPllcablc to any P.rdqrlar fund
or account)

Flnatlcc Cost

I.t Prollt/0r$) b.for€ t x ard WPPF

Work.rs' Profit parddpadoD fund

Nct Profft aft.r WPPF

2 770 ll,.,l97 trl

9,444,522 't,460,339 6,054,394 4,002,74727.O0

27 _O0

27 _00

27 _00

2').O0

74.02

14.03

21,',720

-925

1A0,228
,103,043

437

2r,7-20

25.00

26.00

13.01

4,547,344

9,094,249

1,434,677

lls,200,124

9,s5S,956

2,A39,756

52,907,074 215,654,617

79,775,300 16,269,323

2,911,858 96?

40,2t9,916 194,886,387 -5,9a1,582 102,804.716

91 234 280 304

38,304,682 185,606,082'5,981,582 97,909,253

t7 lX7 43 976 -2 0 955

Proflt after tax Eansferred to Profft & loss apPloprlauon account

Other cofi prehenslve lncome
chanSes in fair value ofshares
Total comprehensive income

Provlsion for taxadon:
Current tax

De[erred lax

.@*6' E{eL
compdhy secretary chief Fillantial offlcer

40,316,601
,303,646

23_02 1

I
z

IsZ

z 774 -2

7 109 747

460,947
5

s7,a96,294

rt.l

Earnlng Per share (EPS) 28.00 1.10

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financia! statements

7.30

Chief

e20 une 2l zo

53 757 204,1L6,716
2,157,972

ro,o42,ra7
293,954

-2,709,302

-11,313,480

102,037,951

7,313.244

234,531

6,204,307

4,612,346

-47,674,565

42,531,260
494,358

50,o72,7 t7
8,011,993 25,A6 7A4

93,064,818
44,054,409

142,061

-255,030643

74,195,333

21,2 s2

@

m
@



Meghna lnsurance ComPanY Limited
Consolidated Revenue Account

For the period hom 1st April to30lune2021

Firc Marine cargo Marinr llull
Total

30.06.2t
Total

30.05.20

CUIIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS Rf,'INSURTNCE:

PaidduringthePeriod:

Add: Totalestimar€d liability in respect ofoutstanding

claimsat the end of lhe year whether due or intimated'

Less: OuLstrndingclaims atthe end ofthe Previous

Total Claims under Poli.ies less R€insurances:

Age ncy Comm ission

Management Expenses

Pront/(Loss) transferred to Statemcnt of Profit or
Losi and Other Comprehensive lncom€

Reserve for Unexpired Risks transferred to Belanc€

of Funds and Accountatth€ €nd ofthe yearin the

Statem€nl of tinancial Posltlon

3400

35 00

23,831,909 t.613,743 2,629,06? 134,534 2A,209,253 82,886,890

180.700.710 r.2,386,49q 7,749,t31 200,836,339 99,7OA,59L

20+,s32,619

t99,A79 110

1{,000,2+1

4,AO7,242

10.37a,194

3,123,01!

134,534 229,O45,592

207,AO9,363

16,A21,?O7

103,958,086

4,653, 509 9.192.999 1,?'S,[AL 134,534 21,236,2 29 -87,136,379

39,909,898 4r,470,936 130.829 16,410,549 15.224,085 173,746,297

9,427,211
54,762,020

10,042,187 293,954 -2,709,302 -'11,313,480 -1,528,770 111,197,681

3,313,300 13,106,886 145.908 6,a51,049 731,544 24,754,128 12,841,036

50,034,579 73,a13,008 s1o,69l 27,AO7,443 +,7A2,723 1S7,008,444 57

100,491,s75
Total:

The accompanying notes 1to 42 and Anoexur€ A,B,C form an I ntegra I part of these fi na ncial sbrements

Reserve for Unexpired Risks in th€ Balance

Accounl a! the besinning ofthe year

Premium Less Re'insurance

commission on Re_insurance ceded

&-"* ,^,kffi".,

49,rO9,23710,592,463244.95710,648,7a3384,61437 ,377,8862t,932,623

32,670,48660,167,9581.843,96177,r27,623145.90832,7 67,2158,283,251

ra,7 71,45226,247,6632,693,a053t,o?736,1693,667,90719,81a,705

33 00

157.004,4844,7112,7?327,AO7,443s70,69173,a13,00850,034,S79

company secrctarY

2,ts7,872

W\



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Fire Insurance Revenue Account

For the period frorn lst April to 30 June 2021

l'r rticu lu rs

Balance of account at the beginning ofthe period

Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insumace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance

Paid during the period:

Add: Total e$imared liabiliry in resped ofoutstanding claims at the

end of the period whether due or intimated.

Lcss: Outstanding claims at the end ofthe Previous period (ii any)

Total Claims utrder Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission

Expenses of management

ProfiV(loss) transfened to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounls at the end ofthe period

Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

Amount in Taka
30.06.21 30.06.20

Notes

2t,932,623 r 8,156,010

3l.00

50,031,579 27,501,965

14.00 ,1,653,509 -90,224,049

8,283,25 |

19,818,705

-5,375,34s

14,721,300

3s.00

6.00 3,313,300 -2,1s0,138

s0,034,579 27,501,965

er Directo

39,909,898

2,t57,8'72

3,068,879

14,769,322

102,037,951

The accompanying notes I to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financial statements

M.,^,, MHr" cial Oflicer Chi r

23,83 I,909

r80,700,710

-83,537,049

90,102.246

204,532,619

199,879,1l0

6,565.197

96,789,246



Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Marine Cargo lnsurance Revenue Account
For the period from lstApril to30 lune 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

10.06.21 30.06.20

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe period

Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insurnace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance

Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding
claims at the end ofthe period whether due or intimated.

Less: outstanding claims at the end of the Previous period
(if any)

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsuran€es:

Agent commission
Expenses of management

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe period
Reserve for unexpired risk

7.1,8t3,008 .t7,J23,6.t5

L,613,7 43

t?,386,498

-395,452

5,756,920

74,000,241,

4,807,242

4,7 61,+68

2,380,47 6

34.00 9,192,999 2340,992

35.00 41,47 0,936

t0,042,187

4329,58t
23,905,627

7 ,333,24+

er D

37 .37't .886 20 ,651 ,634

33.00 32,167,2t5
3,66'7 ,907

23,685,502

3,080,509

6.00 13,106,886 9,474,207

Total __lt!1u!!____1tlry

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

M.,^,r rkffi,Oflicer ef Exe r



Particulars Notes

3 3.00

34.00

3 5.00

l88.6ll

145,908

36,r69

217,152

-378,598

21,13 8

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe period

Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insurnace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total
Claims under policies less re-insurance

Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding claims at
the end of the period whether due or intimated.

Less: 0utstanding claimsatthe end of the Previous period (itany)

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission

Expenses of management

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe period
Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

i I -140

730,829

293,954

3,759

234,531,

6.00 145,908 -37a,59a

s70 697 -140,308

The accompanying notes 1to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

Director ctor

Amount in Taka
30.06.21 J0.06.20

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Marine Hull lnsurance Revenue Account
For the period from 1st July to 30 September 2021



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Motor Insurance Revenue Account

For the period from 1st April to 30 June 2021

Particulars Notes

33.00

3 5.00

10,648,783

17.\27,623

I 1,077

16,410,549

-2,709,302

9,729,955

14,584,134

7OL29A

2,027,257
9,547,579

6,204,301

Amount in Taka
30.06.20

Balance of account at the beginning ofthe period

Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimared liability in rcsp€ct ofoutstanding claims at the end

ofthe period whether due or intimaled.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end of the Previous year [if any]

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission
Expenses of management

Premium less re-insurnace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

M*o ,,"t(,,,ilf,,

I r-"",-J83 ,JJ'.t.08,

34.00 1,ZSS,1A7

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end of the period
Reserve for unexpired risk 6.00 6,851,049 5,833,654

Total ___27_,8u_,481____2! 31! p$_

The accontpanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financial statements,

ofncer Dire D r

30.06.2 |

2,629,067

7 ,7 49,131

7,040,231

7,281,,791

10,378,198

3,723,0lL

2,322,O22

1,620,724



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous lnsurance Revenue Account

For the period from 1st April to 30 June 2021

Notes

3 3.00

244,957

1,E43,961

2,693,805

348,486

154,793

888,905

Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe period

Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insurnace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

CIaims under policies less re-insurance

Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimated liability in respect oloutstanding claims at the end

ofthe period whether due or intimated.

Agent commission

Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe period
Reserve for unexpired risk

1.182.123 1.392,181

L34,534 5,380

3,16'7,640

134,534 3,173,O20

3,167,640

34.00 134,534

35.00 7S2Z4pBS

-11,313,480

5,380

1,500

5,935,733

-4,61,2,346

6.00 737,584 67,977

Total 4,782,723 1,392,144

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

M--,,,":,M^4:lC officer C e ti Di It'ce

Amount in Taka
30.06.2r 30.06.20

Less: 0utstanding claims at the end ofthe Previous year (if
any)

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:



Share Capital
Reselve for
Exception

Losses

Reserve for
unrealized
gainl(loss)

Paofit or Loss
Appropriation

Total

Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Statement of Change in Equity

For the period from 1st April to30June2021

240,000,000 t17,734,663
3.000,000

Particulars

Balance as on April 01, 2021
ReseNe for exceptionallosses for the period
Prioryear adjustment
Right share issued

Unrealized gain/ (loss) for lnvestment in share
Adjustment on sale ofshare
Profit for the year
Balance as on June 30, 2021

Balance as on April 01, 2020
Reserve [or exceptronal losses for the year

Prior year ad,ustment
Stock dividend
Unrealized gain/ 0oss) for Investment in share
Adjustment on sale ofshare
Profit for the year
Balance as on lune30,20Z0

Amount in Taka

393,738,6161,685,501 34,3t8,452

[3,000,000)

460,947 460,94?

(5,441,71s){5,441,715)
240,000,000 120,734,663 2,146,444 25,876,737 388,757,848

79,350,000 248,617,503t07 .7 34,663
2,000,000

-943,924 62,47 6.7 64
(2,000,000)

215,344

57.496,298

215,344

57.896.29A
79,350,000 109,734,663 -1Za,SAO t14313,062 306,729,145

-M,- ,,M^&I^"", llrdhw W\



Statement of Cash Flows
For the period from 1st April to30 lune 2021

Particulars

Collections of premium and other income
Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims
Income tax paid

Net Cash from operating activities

Cash flows from lnvesting activities :

Acquisition of property, plant & equipment
Discposal of property, plant & equipment
Investment & others income
Other advance paid
Investment in share

Sales of lnvestment
Short term investment
Net Cash used in lnvesting activities

Cash flows from Financing activities :

Proceeds from issuing of share
Receipt of Long Term Loan

Repayment of Long Term Loan

Receipt of Short Term Loan

Repayment of Short Term Loan

Lease Liability
Interest Expense

Cash dividend paid
Net cash from nnancial activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during the
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe period/year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period

141,507,797
(161,704,003)

5,245,435
21,499,378

7,615,560 1,000,790

27,471,773

(623,0s4) ( 148,200)

7,936,284
(2r6,021)

[134,060)
134,480

( 136,000,000 (2,000,000)
(1,28 ,9O2 ,37 t') 27 5 ,gtA

(21,8s3,s84)
288,562

(14,!6s,t79)
(3,932,740)
(1,434,677)

(3,926,362)
1,060,127

( 1,182,000)
(2,223,126)
(2,839,7s6)

(4r,o97,6tBl O,ttt,tl7)
(797 ,811,7 62)
298,759,t33

76,908,82+
t24,436,678

100 947 372 141,345,502

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOcFs) 0.69

25,7 44,023

Co y Secretary ,r*U,{,&f,,O fficer efE C dire r CtoI

Meghna Insurance Company Limited

Cash flows from operating activities :

4,7 23,7 31

(2,299,6t3)

-1.44

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part of these financial statements.



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Classified Summary of Assets Form "AA"

t;oItho l)erio(l tr1)rr lstApril t{r :i0 Iune 202l

lnvestments in treasury bond
i) Bangladesh Treasury Bond.

(10 years lnvestment Bond @ 12,100/o lnterest)
(15 years lnvestment Bond @ 7.790lo Interest)

16,000,000

9,000,000
16,000,000

9,000,000

2 At Cost

iii) Amount due from other persons or bodies

Cash, cash equivalent& short term investsnent:

i) Shon term investsnent
ii) Cash at Bank
ii l) Cash in hand

lnterest and dividend receivable
Advance, deposit & prepayments

Property, plant & equipments
lntangible Assets

Right-of-use asset

Stock ofprinting, stationery & stamps

Chief

117,716,652 lO7,lA2,4A9 Book value

Value

Value

3,429,062
133,460,103

244,387,356
136,349

15.556,190

3,496,296

1,729,047
L27,046,751
217,339,047

770,437
16344,206
2s3t,693

Book Value

Book value
Book Value

Written down value
Written down value

Written down value

Book value

7 ,043 ,17 4 ,892 a7 6,544,07 4

@-L
coilp"ny se.."t ry {ffi.",

243,858,868
119,357,350
21,988,152

398.645.511
84,659,305
16,244,067

Class ofasset5 Remarks
30.06.21 30.06,20



Ll

1.2

1.3

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 301h June 2021

l. The company and its activities

Legal form of the company

Meghna lnsurance Company Limited was incorporated with Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies & Firms, Bangladesh as a public company limited by shares bearing certificate of
incorporation number C- 30434(1650y96 March 18, 1996 under the Companies Act
(xvIr)1994.

Registered ollice of the compony

The registered office of the company is located at, Pritom Zamar Tower, 3712 purana palton
Dhaka- 1000.

2.
2.1

Principal activities and nature of th€ business.

The principal activities of the company are to carry on all kinds of insurance, guarantee and
indemnity business other than Iife insurance business.

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements
a) Statement of compliance
Halfyearly Financial Statentents have been prepared based on International Accounting
Standard (lAS) "lnterim lrinancial Repofting" (lAS-j4) and in accordarce with other
lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standard

(IFRS), the Cornpanies Act 1994, the lnsurance Act 2010, Securities and Exchange Rules
1987, BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-!5812O81Admir/81. Dated 20 June 2018
and other applicable Iaws and regulalions applicable in Bangladesh. The policies, wherever
appropriate, are explained in the succeeding notes.

b) Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IASS) And International
Financial Reporting Standards (FRS)

ln preparing and presenting financial statements, considering relevant for the significant
accounting issues of the company, following lASs & IFRS have been imptemented by the
company, which were issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants ([CAB) formulated in
the light ofthe IASS & IFRS issued by the lntemational Accounting standards Board and the
conditions and praclices prevailing in Bangladesh, and valid as on the balance sheet date:

SI
No, Name of IAS No of IAS / IFRS Status

I Presentation of Financial Stalements IAS I Complied
Statements of Cash Flows IAS 1 Complied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

IAS 8 Complied

.l Events after the oni Period IAS l0 Complied
5 lncome Tax IAS t2 Complied
6 Pro lant and ut IAS l6 Cornplied
7 lnsurance Contracts IFRS r1 Complied
lt Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS '7 Complied

Dhaka



Financial Instruments IFRS 9 Complied
l0 Fair Value Measurement tFRS l3 Complied
u Leases 16 Complied
12 Related transaction IAS 24 Compliedll Financial instruments' entation IAS Complied
t4 IAS Complied
l5 Interim Financial R rti IAS 34 Complied
l6 Irr rment ofAssets IAS 36 Complied
17 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets
IAS 37 Complied

l8 IAS i8 Complied

Interim Financial Reporting:

Interim period is a financial reporting period shorter than a full financial period. Interim
financial report means a financial report containing either a complete sit of financial
statements (as described in IAS I Presentation of Financial statements) or a set ofcondensed
financial statements for an interim period

IAS 34 requires that condensed Interim Financial Statements contain at aminimum:

a condensed statement offinancial position;
a condensed statement or condensed statements ofprofit or loss and other
comprehensive income;

a condensed statement ofchanges in equity;
a condensed statement ofcash flows; and

selected explanatory notes.

These Interim Financial statements present selected explanatory notes that are intended to
assist users in understanding lhe results ol the operations of the company for the current
interim period.

,)

2.3 lmplication ofCovid-19 on our business:

The outbreak ofthe pandemic caused by the novel coronavirus (covrD -19) in 2020, has triggered an
immense change in terms of lifestyle, economical drift and the behavior ofcustom". u"ro* ti! *oriJ.
The grievous impact ofthe pandemic had hit hard the grobar economy incruding grobal share markets.job market, travels, health care industdes, insurance industry, different servici industries and haj
many economies plunge into recession in 2020. The International Monetary Fund estimated that the

Dhaka20

9

IFRS

Eamings per share

Intangible Assets

Other regulatory compliance

The company also required to comply with the following raws and regulations in addition to
the above-mentioned compliances:
i) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
ii) The Income Tax Rules,l984
iiD The Value Added Tax Act,l99l
ir) The Value Added Tax Rules,lggl
v) Stamp Act, 1899



global economy has shrunk by 4.4% in 2020 a claimed that it the worst since Great Depression of
the 1930s is a clear indication where the global economy is heading.

Due to the outbreak of pandemic the real GDP grouh of Bangladesh has decelerated 5.2o/o in Fy
2019-2020 only for the sharp fall in RMG sector's revenue, decrease private investments and business
interruption. The insurance industry of Bangladesh has always been struck with many pullbacks, even
without the pandemics. Yet only 6% of the population of the country is protected by a range of
insurance products. In the year 2010, the insurance penetration ofthe country was around only 0.6%
whereas the global average is 2.8%. Though the insurance penetration was consistently low over the
years, the industry has observed a gradual groMh over the last few yea.rs starting from 20ll till 2019
in terms of premium income and claim payment as well.

The insurance gap, which indicates assets at risk that are nor covered by insurance, stands at $5.5
billion, or 2.1% of the GDP. The high economic developmenr of Bangladesh seems to have no
relation with the insurance sector, a puzzle that needs to be solved to take the country towards a path
of sustainable groMh. In a recent analysis, research firm Light Castle Partners found that Bangladesh
is the most underinsured country in the non-life insurance category, despite standing to lose as much
as 0.8% of its GDP to natural disasters a year. Data by swiss Re Institute, a leading global re-insurer,
also shows overall insurance penetration in Bangladesh stood at a meagre 0 .57o/o in 2018 - the lowest
among emerging Asian countries. Penefation rate is measured as the ratio of premium underwritten in
a particular year to the CDP.

lnsurance penetration was 5.27o/o in Thailand in 2018, followed by 4.77% in Malaysia, 4.z2yo in
china,3.70o/o in lndi4 2.420/o in vietnam, I .95% in Indonesiq 1.82% in the philippinei and I .15% in
Sri Lanka. Taiwan has the highest penetration rate with l8%.

Main impact of Covid-19 on MICL relates to decline commission income in 2020. Lockdown resulted
to deferral in policy renewals and auto renewal of motor policies were renewed later post lockdown.
Management expenses has been increased due to nonperformance of several branches. However,
6.60% growth was achieved in overall all class wise business.

Business continuity activity to move to home working has been put in place with a focus on
maintaining accePtable levels of service for claims and existing customer renewals without material
customer detriment. The Company continues to work closely wilh its suppliers to understand and
manage the impact of covlD-Ig on our supply chain. The covlD-Ig development has led to
significant reductions in market values in the early pan of 2020 and heightened votatility.
Management are regularly assessing the impacl on the financial, liquidity and solvency position wiih
actions in place to respond where appropriate. The impact of covlD-19 is continuing to evolve at a
fast pace, and therefore it is not practicable to quantify the potential financial impact on the company
at the time of writing.

2,4. Going Concern

The accompanying financial stalements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The accompanying financial statements does nol include any adjustments should the
Meghna lnsurance Company Limited be unable to continue as a going concem.
Financial stalements are normally prepared on the assumption ihatin enterprise is a going concem
and will continue in oPeration for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the 

-ente-rprise 
has

neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operationi; if such
an intention or need exits, the financial statement may have to be prepared on a diffirent basis and, if
so. the basis used is disclosed-
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2.5 Accrual Basis:

The company prepares irs financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual
basis of accounting. Since the accruar basis of accounting is used, the company .""og;ir". it".s u,
assets, Iiabilities, equity, income and expenses (the ereme;ts of financial ,tui"11"nt.y ,,.it * i, .utr.n".
the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the Framework

2.6 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared under historical cost convention in agoing concem concept and on accruar basis in accordance with Generally Accepted ;;;;;rii;;
Principles and practice in Bangladesh excepi property, plant & equipment. Discloiure or nrun"iui
information as required by Insurance Act 20 r 0 have bien'complied wiih while preparing stail";i ;ifinancial position, statemenl of comprehensive income and revenue accounts tor-.p""i-fi" crasses of
insurance business in the form set forth in the first. second and third schedule ofthe Insurance Act andalso^in compliance with ihe companies Act I994. ln addition, International Accounting Standardi(lAS) and lntemational Financial Reporting standards (IFRS) as adopted by the rnstitute oi chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.7 Branch accounting

The company has 47 branch offices with no overseas branch as on 30s June 2021. Accounts ofthe
branches are maintained at the head office.

2.8 SEGI}IENT-WISE PERFOR}{ANCE

Segment reporting

A business segment. is a distinguishable component_of the company that is engaged in providing
services that are subject to risks and returns that are different rrom those or otl".=uu"sn.r, ;ej,n;;ir:
The^ Company accounts for segment reporting of operating results using the classes of busine,"ss. fheperformance of segments is evaruated on tlie basis of u"nderwriting results of euch ,egment. Thecompany has four primary business segments for reporting purposes namery fi.e, marinelmotor and
miscellaneous

In line with the generar practices, the underwriting business of the company covers fire insurance,
marine insurance. motor insurance and miscellaneous insurance businesses. out or iotui p."*iu,
earned, it is found that major contribulion is made by the fire insurance, folrowed by marine rr.u.un".
and miscellaneous insurance. over-alr and segmeni-wise performance of your company i, .h;;; i;
tables below:
Gross Premium Income

Year Cross premium
in Million Taka )

Growth (%)

2020 619.40 6.60%
2019 581.04 25.79%
2018 46t .91 12.02%
20t7 4t2.34 -12.54%

471 .47 12.30%

Du.ring the period from .ranuary 01, 2021 t, J0'r' J une 2r2 l G ross prenliunr rncome was J45.32million in Taka.
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Business Segment-wise Gross Pr€mium lncome (in Million Taka)

During the period liom January 01, 2021 to jorr'June ?021 Business segmenl-wise cross premiun]
lncome (in Million Taka)
Business Segments J une 2021
Fire Insurance I t7 .01
Marine lnsurance r48.s6
Motor lnsurance 44.92
Miscel laneous lnsurance 3 1.87

Segregation of Net Premium

During
lncornc

lhe perio
in \4 illi

d lrom January 0l , :02 I to j0,h June ?02 I Business Segment-rvise Net premiurn
ou 'Iaka

2.8

2.9

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of fi nancial statements

The Managemenr is responsible for the preparation and presenlation of financial statements
under section 183 ofthe companies Act, 1994 and as perihe provisions ofthe framework for
the "Presentation of Financial statements" ofrntemationar Accounting standard (L{S)-1.

Reporting period

Generally, the accounting period of the company is from January to December of every
Gregorian calendar year. Here, the financial statements of the comiany have been prepared
for the period ended 30'h June 2O2l .

Business rnents 202t) 20t9 Grorvth (7o)
Fire Insurance 242.35 213.64 13.44%
Marine Insurance 156.01 148.01 5. r5%
Motor Insurance 136.72 12t .42 12.60%
Miscellaneous lnsurance 84.33 97.61

Business Segments 2020 2019 Growth
(%)Amount

(in Million
Taka)

Business Mix of
Net Premium
l/.)

Amount
(in Million

Taka)

70 of Total
Net
Premium

Fire Insurance r3l.t7 29.94% I 10.55 28.27% | 8.65%
Marine lnsurance I10.80 25.29% 27.02% 4.85%
Motor lnsurance 134.41 i0.68% I l7 .47 30.04% 14.42%
Miscellaneous lnsurance 6t .66 14.08% 57 .39 t4.67% 7 .45o/o
Total 43 8.04 100.00% 39 | .08 100.00% t2.0t%

June 2021
Fire lnsurance 63.rI
Marine lnsurance t26.1,4
Motor Insurance 43 .7 5
Miscellaneous lnsurance 2.76

Dhaka
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2.10 Components ofthe financial statements

According to the International Accounting standards (lASs) I ,'presentation of Financial
statements", the complete set of financial statements includes the following components:
i) Statement ofFinancial Position
ii) Statement of Profit or Loss Account and other Comprehensive lncome.
iii) Profit or loss Appropriation account.

iY) Statement ofcash Flows
v) Statement ofChaages in Equity
vi) Notes to the financial statements

vii) Other following statements are included:
l. Consolidated Revenue Account
2. Fire lnsurance Revenue Account
3. Marine Cargo lnsurance Revenue Account
4. Marine Hull lnsurance Revenue Account
5. Motor lnsurance Revenue Account
6. Miscellaneous lnsurance Revenue Account

2.ll

2.12

2.r3

J.0

Use of estimates rnd judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lASs/lFRSs require management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may affect the applicarion of accJunting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates and assumptions. Estimates and underiying assumptions are
reviewed on going concem basis. Revisions to accounting eslimates are iecogniied in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affecred.

Functional & pr€sentation currency

These financial stalements are prepared in Ba.ngradeshi rak4 which is the company's
functional cunency as well as the presentational currency.

Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial stalements. ltems
ofa dissimilar nature ofthe function are presented separalJry unless are immaterial.

Significant accounting policies & applicatiors

Specilic accounting policies were selected and applied by the company,s management for
significant transactions and events that have a material eflecr within the framework of IAS- I
"Presentation of Financial statements" in preparation and presentation of financial statements.
Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity. The company
classified the expenses using the function ofexpenses method as per IAS-1.

3.1 Changes in accounting policies:

Accounting policies must be appried consistentry to promote comparability between financiar
slatements ofdifferent accounting periods. However, a change in iccounring policy may be
necessary to enhance the relevance and reliability of information contained in the finaniial
statements. As per IAS 8 changes in accounting policies must be applied retrospectively and
adjust all comparative amounts in the statements for each prior period presented. co,,ia,y 

-
has retrospective effect in investment in share due to present in fair value presentation'as ierIFRS-9.

Dhaka
24



3.2 Foreign Currency Transaction:

Transaction in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at the rate prevailing on
the date oftransaction in accordance with IAS-2 l "The Effect of churges in foreign Exchinge
Rate"

3.3 Statement ofCash Flows

statement of cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 ,'statemenl of cash
Flows" and the cash flow from operating activities have been presented under direct method
as considering the provision of paragraph l9 of IAS 7 which provides that "Enterprises are
encouraged to report cash flow from operating activities using the direct method,,.

3.2

J..1.

3.5

Cash and cash equivalents

According to IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows,,, cash in hand and demand deposit, and cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investment that are ready to convertible to known
amounts to cash and which are to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS I
"Presentation of Financial statements" provides that cash and cash Equivalents are not
restricted in use. considering the provisions of IAS I and IAS 7, cash in hand and bank
balances has been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Events after the Reporting Period

ln compliance with the requirements of IAS r0: Events after the Reporting period, post
balance sheet event that provide additional information about the company,s position at the
balance sheet dale are reflected in the financial statements where appliiabie and events after
the balance sheel date that are disclosed in the notes when mateiial. There is no material
adjusting or not-adjusting events after lhe reporting period.

Non-current asset

a) Proper8, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of properfy, planr and equipmenr are measured initially at cost and subsequentry at cost
less accumulated depreciation in compliance with Intemalional Accounting Siandard (lAS)
l6 Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset compiises its pur;has;
price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working condition foi its intended use.
Expenditures incurred after the assels have been put into use, such as repairs and mainrenance
is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which ii is incurred. Software
and all up gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless
they bring similar significant additional benefirs.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) ofpropeny, plant and equipment.

Dhaka
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Subsequent expenditure on property, plant and equipment

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future Lconomi" benefrts embodied
within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of
the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as incuned.



Depreeiation

Property, plant & equipment are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment ross in accordance with tAS l6 ',property, irant and
Equipment".

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a diminishing balance method over the
estimated useful lives of each component of an item of property, plant and equipment. For
addition to property, plant and equipment, depreciation has been cirarged on additions from
the date ofthe asset available for use. Land is not depreciated.

The rates at which property, plant and equipment are depreciated for the current period are as
follows:

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

Sales price of fixed assets are determined on the basis of fair value ofthe assets. cain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between sales proceeds and carrying amount of the asiet and is
recognized in profit or loss account as per provision of IeS tO: property, plant and
equipment.

Impairment of assets

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events indicate that the
carrying amount of a cash-generating unit (smarest identifiabre group of assets that generales
cash llows which are largely independent of the cash flows frJm other assets or g'roups of
assets) may not be recoverable. In addition, assets thar have indefinite useful lives ire tested
annually for impairment. An impairment loss would be recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income to lhe extent that the carrying value exceids the higher of rhe asset,s
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residuar values are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted if appropriate.

lntangible assets

As per IAS-38 lntangible assets (computer software) are recorded at historical cost less
accumulated amortization, these are amortized on reducing balancing method using the rate at
20%.

Particulars Depreciation rate
Fumiture & fixture t0%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Office Decoration 20%
Com uter & Accessories 30lo
Air-Conditioner 20%
Office UI t 15o/o

Crockeries 250k
Office S ace 20%
Software 20%

3.6
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1.7

3.8. Lease

Short term investment:

3.7.1 lnvestment in FDR:

The investment in fixed deoosits with different banks which is not matured within the periodof three months are considered as shorr-term irr"rt;.;i 
';'l;;y 

are not highly liquidinvestment with convertible to known amount to cash.

3.7.2 Investment in share

Investments ar-e initially recognized at cosl including acquisition charges with theinvesrments. After initiar recognition investments in n,u.t 
"tuuti 

o.oinary shares have beenvalued at market price on an aggregale porrfolio basis. lnvestment in non_marketable shares
have been valued at cost. Fur provision ior diminution i, ,uiu"'oi th*", as on crosing ofrheperiod on aggregate portfolio basis is made in the financial *ur"rn"r,t

Financial Reporting Principres IFRS 16 Leases effective from annuar periods beginning on or afterJanuary 1,.2019 has changed how the company accounts for its rease contracts. IFRS r6 requires acontracts that contain a rease to be recognized on the barance sheet as a right-of-use asset and reaseIiability. Only certain short-term and low-value leases are exempted.-

Ifl.-l:il"'- of tFRS t6 is reptacing IAS l7 Leases. Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd has no material
'nancrar 

reases as we as operating lease. Accordingry, the imprementation of IFRS l6 has not anymaterial impact on the financial result and position.

As per IFRS 16 Leases, the company has made recognition, measuremenl and disclosure in thefinancial statements-2021 as Lessee. Meghna^ln.ur-." do*puny iid applies a single ,"""griil", _lmeasurement approach for alr leases, except For shon-term leasei, or, and rease of l-ow uutr". or 
^s"t..The company recognizes rease liabirities to make lease puy,,.nr'*i right-of-use 

"..",.'*pr"r"ffithe right to use the underlying assets. lftenor of a taar. aonr.u"i ao". not exceed twelve months fromthe date of initiatiorl/application, the company considers the lease period as shorl term i, li;; ;;th ;;;recognition threshold ofROU assets as per FA policy ofthe compinf. ln case of low value

Lease Liabilities:
At the commencement of the rease, the company recognizes rease Iiabirities measured at the presentvalue of lease payments to be made or"r ih.-r"ar. i.,,. rrr. 

-r"*a 
paymenrs incrude fixed aadvariable lease. paymenr (less any adustmenl for initial pry;;t _i u.ounr i. 

"*p""t.J 
,; ;;;under residual rrarue of guarantees. The lease payments atso inctuoe ttre exercise price of purchaseoption reasonabry certain to be exercised by the company uno pu!.,*t orp"nutti". ro.ieilinffi tr"lease'.,n.2021, the company reassessed utir"^. puy."nt 

"i;;1;;;g contracts ror remaining periodconsidering a cut-offdate i.e. 0l January 2021.

Right-of-us€ assets (ROU):
Right of(Rou) assets comprise of rease liabiriries which is the present varue of rease payments againstrented premises ress incentive prus iniriar direct payment uniair,,-rring cost etc. Any contractuarobligation for use ofany rented / reas€d premises Lr-assets ioi, f"iroo 

"*"".aing 
twelve months and/or exceeding the threshold for low value assel and substantially risks ano benefits relaled to ownershinof those rented premises/assets 

'ansfer 
to the bank are;g;;;;J; ril'ilril;".r";;[3'i[

Leases
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3.9 Financial Instruments

As per IAS 32.1t - Financial inst

:::? Td i nnanciar riabirity ,.;J,['il,ffft;.u""i]':fi:,..:x1,iles rise to a nnanciar asser of one

tlKb -9 sets out requirements for recogrizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities andsome contracts ro buy or selr non-financiar items. Thii standard repraces rAa at'il;;;iInstruments: Recognition and Measurement. The details oi n"*1;gnin"unt accounling poricies andthe nature and effecl ofthe changes to previous accountinglolicies a?e set out Uelow.

a. Classification rnd measurement offinancial assets

Under.lFRS 9, on initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost;Fair Value through Other Comprehens.ive. tn.orn. tfVOCij, 
"quity 

investment; or Fair Valuethrough Profir or Loss (FVTpL). The crassification or rnunJiuilr.,, under ,FRS 9 is generarybased on the business model in which a financial asset ir."r"g"a and its conlractual cash flowcharacteristics.

b. Equity investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequentry measured at fair varue. Dividends are recognized as income inprofit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents ; ;;;;;;,y of part of the cost of theinvestment. Unrealized gains and losses ur. .""ogrir"J in ocl-una *" n.r", ,""r^.il*ii" pr"?nor loss, as per para 5.2.10 of IFRS-9. Details havJ been ,t o*n ir-Not" No. Z3.OZ

c. Amortized cost

IFRS 7 para 25 requires the disclosure ofthe fair value of financial assets and financial liabilitiesby class. in a way thal permits it io be compared *i,}, ita "*y.g amount for each crass offinancial asset and financial riabirity._An 
"ntity 

rtouta'air"tose fbr each crass of financialinstrument the methods and, when valuation techniques 
"-;;, th" 

^rr.;ti;;;;il;.;determining fair values of each class ol financial 
^r", o, nnun"ia ,iability. Ii a il;;; ;;valuation technique has been made, the entity shourd Jir.ior"',Lt change and the reasons formaking ir [IFRS 7 para 27]

Moreover, a financial asset sha, be measured at amortized cosr ifboth ofthe folrowing conditionsilre met:

i)

ii)

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hord financial assetsin order to collect contractual cash flows and
the contractual terms oflhe financiar.asser give rise on specified dates to cash flows thal aresolely payments ofprincipal and interesfon,t. pri".ii"i 

"rn"r* outstanding.

rl. Reclassification

The financiar assets measured at Fvocr are reclassified as profit or loss statements as per para5.7. I 0 of IFRS 09. at the time of disposal of such invesrmentsl
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3.t I

J.I2

3.10 Financial Risk Management:

Revenue recognition

a) Premium recognition

Premium is recognized as revenue when it is received against any insurance policies issued
after satisrying the following conditions as prescribed by IFRS 4 ,.lnsurance Contracts,,:

i) The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the policies have been
transferred to the policyholder;

ii) The amount ofrevenue was measured reliably;

iii) It was probable that the economic benefits relating to the ransactions will
flow to the company:

iv) Neither continuing managerial involvement nor effective control usually
associated with ownership ofthe policy was retained by the company; and

v) Cost relating to the transactions was measured reliably.

The sum of premium income as appeared in classified Revenue Account in net of the refund
made, Re-insurance ceded and Re-insurance premium on public Sector Insurance Business
(PSB). The premium in respect of the company,s share of public Sector Business (pSB) as
well as re-insurance business is accounted for in the period with the relevant statements ofthe
accounts from Shadharan Bima Corporation are received.

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oyersight of the
company's risk management framework. Risk management policies, procedures and syitems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities.

Premium and claim

The total amount of premium earned on various classes insurance business underwritten
during the period has been duly accounted for in the books of account of the company and
while preparing the financial statements the effect of re-insurance ceded as well as ihe iffect
oftotal estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end ofthe period whether
due or intimated have also been reflected in order to arive at the net underwriting profit for
the period.

Amounts received against issue of Cover Notes which have not been converted into policy
are recognized as income at the earlier ofcover Notes converted into policy or after expiry of
lwo years ofCover Notes in accordance with Shadharan Bima Corporation's Circular.

b) Re-insurance Commission

Re-insurance commission are recognized as revenue over rhe period in which the related
services are performed. Necessary adjustment in respect of re-insurance ceded and accepted
in Bangladesh has been made in respect of Revenue Accounts as per Agreement made
between the company and Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC).
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J.IJ

3.14 Employee benefit schemes

M€dical assistance:

Performance bonus

C) Investment lncome

Interest on Short Term DeposiVFixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) and treasury Bond are
recognized as revenue on accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized on accruai basis in the
period in which the dividend is declared and approved in AGM ivhereas profit or ross arising
from the sale of securities is accounted for only when shares are sord in tie market and prori
is realized and loss is incurred. Interest on Fixed Deposit Interest income from fixed deposit is
recognized on an accrual base in the period in which the income is accrual.

Benefits, Claims and expenses recognition

a) Gross benefits and claims

General insurance claims include all claims occu,ing during the period and related intemal
and extemal claims handling costs that are directly related toihe piocessing and settlement of
claims, a reduction for the varue of sarvage and other recor.ries and iny adjustments to
claims outstanding from previous period.

b) Ro.insurance Claims

Re-insurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized
according to the terms ofthe relevant contract.

Contributory provident fund

The company has a contributory 
ry91,9:nt fund for its regular employees. The fund is approved by

lhe National Board of Revenue (NBR), administered t"pu*t"ly- by a Board of rrusiees and is
contributed equally by the company and the employees.

Workers' Participation Fund Welfare Fund:

Section 234 of chapter 15 of Labor Law 2006 (as amended in 2013) requires every company to
establish a workers' Panicipation Fund and welfare Fund. However, BFID, on behalf ofthe I.inanciat
institution sector' clarification from the labor ministry regarding the applicability of the provisions for
the sector. Similarly, Bangradesh lnsurance Association has coi.esponded with Financiar lairi.rry 

",this matter requesting for exemption for lnsurance companies. As no decision t 
^ 

u""n y.t aon"iia.a
on such communications, we are yet to provide lor the siid provision.

The company.has been operating a Health plan poricy for all permanent emproyees for the supporting
olmedical assistance as per health plan policy terms & condition.

The company has a poricy namery performance bonus scheme for its employees who meets certain
criteria based on their annuar performance bonus is ascertained on net profit with approval in theAnnual General Meeting and the expense is accounled for in the year to which same relates.
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The cornpany is going to introduced gratuity scheme as "Employee's Retirement Benefit Scheme" as
soon as possible.

Gratuity Scheme:

3,15 Provisions

Taxation

Income tax on eamings for the period comprise current and deferred tax and is based on the
applicable tax law in Bangladesh. It is recognized in the income stalement as tax expense.

Deferred tax

The Company has accounled for deferred tax as per IAS - l2 ,.lncome Taxes',.

3.17

Current tax
cunent tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, based on tax
rates (and tax law) which are enacted at the reporting date, including ani adjustment for the
tax payable in previous periods. current tax for current and prior periods is-recognized as a
Iiability (or asset) to the extent that it is unpaid (or refundable). provision for inco-me tax has
been made at besl estimate keeping in view the provisions of Income Tax ordinance l9g4 and
amendment made thereto from time to time.

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of eConomic belnefits
wiil be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of lhe
obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate ofthe expenditure required to seftle
the present obligation at the reporting date. where the company expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, the reimbursemenl is recognized as a separate asset but only when rhe reimbursement
is virtually certain. Ifthe effect ofthe time value ofmoney is material, provisions are discounted.

3.t 6

Provision, reserve and contingencies

a) Provision for outstanding claims

For non-life insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate
cost of claims reported at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims
incurred, but not yet reported, at the reporting date.

b) Provision for un-expired risk
Surplus/(Deficit) on Revenue Accounts has been arrived at after making necessary provision
for un-expired risk @ 40% of net premium income on all business except Marine Hurl
insurance for which provision has been made @ 100% on net premium income concemed.

c) Resene for exceptional losses

A reserve is mainlained as requiremenl of paragraph 6(2) of 4,h Schedule of the Income Tax
Ordinance 1984.
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3.18 Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance business:

As per treaty agreement company's Re-insurance ceded premium for the period from ro
Janrary 202r to 3 l'r March 2021 as welr as Fire Excess of loss rreaty, Firi catastrophe
X/L Facultative premium confirmed by Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) has been
incorporaled in the accounts for the period ended 30 June 2d2 r .During the period rhe
company has included l (one) euarters ofsurprus treaty accounts in t[e foliowing manner:

J.t9

3.20

3.21

Allocation of total management expense

As per section 63 of rnsurance Act 2010 arl rerevant managemenl expenses have been
allocated amongst the different Revenue Accounts in respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and
Miscellaneous insurance business on pro-rata basis at their rispective gross premium income.

Earnings Per Share

Earnings per Share (EPS) has been calcurated in accordance with Intemational Accounting
standard - 33 "Eamings Per Share" and shown on the face of profit and loss appropriatioi
account and computation thereofis shown in note no. 2g.

Basic Earnings Per Share:
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding for the period.

Period Particulars of

-Q!!{ter

No

October 2020 to 3l $ December 2020 3'd Quarter of 2020 I (One)
January 2021 to 3l'r March 2021 4'h quarter of 2020 I (One)

Basic Errnings:

Diluted Earnings Per Share:

Diluted EPS is calculated if there is any commitment for issuance of equity shares in
foreseeable future i.e, potential shares, without inflow of resources to the company against
such issue. There was no such commitment during the period and accordingly no aituttn is
required in the period.

Relsted party disclosure

As per Intemational Accounting standards (rAS) 24 "Rerated party Disclosures", parties are
considered to be related ifone ofthe party has the ability to controrihe other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financiar and operating decisions. The
company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's rength basis
at commercial rates with its related parties.

Dhaka
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3.22

3.23

J.2 {

3.25

Contingent liability and contingent assets

The company does not recognize conlingent liability and contingent assets but discloses the
existence of contingent liability in the financial statements. A contingent liability is probable
obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurence
or non-occurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of the company or present
obligation that is not recognized because outflow of resources is not likely or obligation
cannot be measured reliably.

Consistency of presentation

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of hnancial statements together
with tAS I and IAS 8, the company applies the accounting disclosure principles consisiently
from one period to the next. Where selecting and applying new accounting policies, changei
in accounting policies applied, correction of enors, and amounts involved are accounted for
and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement oflAS g.

Comparative lnformation

comparative information has been disclosed in respect ofthe period ended June 30, 2021 for
all numerical data in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive
information when it is relevant for better understanding of the current period's financial
statements.

General

Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded offto the nearest taka.

Dhaka
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30.06.21 31 'L2.ZO

4.00

4.01

ShareCapltal

Authorlzed capltal

100.000,000 ordinary shares ofTk 10 each

lssu€d, subscribed & paid up.apital

240,00,000 ordinaryshares ofTk r0 each tully paid up

4.02

4.03

r.000,000,000 1,000,000,000

SL

01

Nane ot shar.holders

1,217,t32 50

02 Mr tuman Barik Choudhury I,O34,562

03 t,0x4,562

Mr Anisuzzaman Chowdhury t,2r7,132 5.07%

05 M/S NAMSS motoB llmited corporate shaEholder 1,131,139

165,312

01 165,313

1,267,845 5 2A%

661.250 2.16\h

l0 Mr. ZoyD.l Abedin Chowdhury 314,625

1l 330,625 I l8%

1Z
.r62 rl75 1.93%

l3 Mr. Mohammad Didarul Husarn 9t2.849 3.80%

1.1 t,lr Mohammad Enayetlllah \261,445

i5 66,125 0.28%

66,125 02a

l1 Corporate Shareholder 2,421,2A8 10.11%

l8 Corporate Shareholder t,2t'7,t32 5.07'%

Corporate sh3reholder 3,014165 t2.56!%

z0 M/S. Matsy Enterprises Ltd. Corporate Shareholder 198,375 0.83%

2t ZAMORED tnvestment LLC Corporate Shareholder 2 890.688

2t BARWAZ lDvestment LLC Corporate Sh.reholder 2.92t.1t6 t2l7
24,000,000

Dlstrtbution schedule of shares

A dlsubution schedule ofeach class ofequiry settlng out th€ number ofholdeN and percentage ofholdlng in the diff€rcnt

caaegories as on 30.09.2021 ls given a! fouows:

Range ol share holding No. of No.of
shareholders

Shareholdings

50001,s00000
500001'1000000
1000001-1500000
2000001,2500000
25000001-3000000
3000001-3500000

7.441k
6.56%
39.11%
10.11olo

24_220k

72.56%

1,785,375
1,S74.099

9,387,349
2,427,204
5.8r r,804
3,014,165

8

2

8

I
2

1

24,000,000 t2 100.00%

5,00 ReserveorcontinS€ncyaccount

5.01

Reserve for exceptional loss€s

Profit or loss approprlatlon account
lNore No.:5.0r1

lNote No.:5.02]

Res€rve for Exceptlonal losses

0penins balance
Addioon during the year

t20,734,663
25,a76,737

\\4,734,653
r0,656,469

146.611.400 125,391,132

177,734,663 104,734,663

3,000,000 10,000,000
120,734,563 114,734,563

As Per lncom€ Tax ordinance.1984 p:ragraph 6(2) of schedule.lv , maxlnum 10% of n€t premium .ould be transfer to

10,000,000

935,165

t,s93;720
6,628

454,043

70,444

2,990,000

2,536,S38

13,+32

3,067,612

1.392.418

Dhaka

Classwlse Res€rv. for Exc€ptlonal losses
Eire Insurance Business

Marine Cargo lnsuranc€ Business

Marlne Hull lnsurance Busin€ss

Molo. lnsuranc€ Euslness

Miscelbneous lnsuranc€ Business

3,000,000

H,o

Partlculars I Amounl ln Taka Amount ln Taka

240,000,000 79,350,000



30.06.2r 37.12.20
5_02

7.OO

8.00

Profit or loss appropriation account

Balance brought lorward from last year

Add: Net pront during theyear
34,318,+52
-s,4+7,715

23,932,808
?,5??,0t2

Less: Reserv€ for exceptional losses

Stock Dividend
Pnoryear adjusrmenr

Surplus carried forward

6.00 Balanc€s offund & accounts (Un-Explred Rlsk Reserve)

Fireinsurancebusi,tess
Marin€ iDsurance business Icarso)
Marine insurance business (Hulll
Motor insuranc€ business

Miscellaneous insurance business

24,476,737
3,000,000

31,509,820
10,000,000
10,350,000

503,351

25,475,737 1o,656,469

s2,ss7,990
44,587,061

s90,264
s3,922,2+2
24,475,476

176 133 7',7

These balanc€s of fund hav€ been arrived at after making necessary provision for un-expired risk bas€d on following
percentages on prem,um income jncludinS public sectorbusiness and excluding re-insurance ceded at the followingrates.

Estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding claims
claims whether due or intimated

Thebreak-up ofthe amountis noted below

Fire
Marine (Cargo)
Marine (Hull)

Amountdueto other persons or bodies carrying
on insumnce busin€ss
Amount due to Sadharan Eima Corporation (SBCI

Opening Balance
Add:Addition for the year

0p€ning balance
Add: Loan taken duringthe year

Less: Loan repaid during lheyear
Closingbalance

180,700,710
12,386,498

t32,7 29 ,1, tA
5,346,125

7,749,t37 3,367,217
161,640

_______]!9fd-;12______J!14

165,700,355
40,949,726

7A7,07 5,394
128,855,221

21,853,584
21.853,584

49,499,4+9
15,966,846

Less: Adiustment for the year

This represents lheamount payable to Sadharan Eima Corporation on accoult ofre'inlurance premium as September

30,202',I

9.00 Long term loan

21,853,584 49,499,449

33,532,603

This representloan from IDLC Finanre Ltd which is repayable vrithin 7 y€ars.The loan is secured against r€gistered

mortgage of Flat value tk18,06,07,468.00

Details ofthe long terms loan is as

Account No Amount Amoupt

1026102041641001
1026102047641002
1026102041641003
1026102041641004

3,243.710
2,960,721

23,965,869
3,362,303

33.532.603

Dhal$

206.6A9.482 309,930,615
23,72t,0t2 154,498,292

________19!,5-q!4 ___t!5,4!3!23



30.06.21 31.12.2O

10.00

11.00

13.00

short term loan:
Opening balance
Add: Loan raken during theyear

Less: Loan repaid duringthe year
Ciosing balance

Details of short term loan ls as under Account No

shor ermloanwithsrBL slBL/coR/lNV/2020/1392
Shortterm loan with BASIC 0250'01-0000575

Lease Liability
Opening balance
Addr Addihon for the period

L€ss rAdjustment for the period
Closing balanc€

ShortTerm Lease Lrabiliry
LonS Term Lease Liability

Pr€mium deposit

Marine cargo

t3,476,677
244,562 2,2 aa,7 s2

49,483,137

14,165,179
74,765,779

s7,771,449
34,330,642

The loan is secured aga inst lien ol fix€d deposit value tk 1,08,78,11 1.0 0 ( Basic Bank) & Tk 2 2 1,00,000.00 ISIBL]

30.06.21 3t.t2.20
t3,as9,264

17,441,247

t7,455,577

2,6a8,195 24,434322
16,548,059
3,932,740

24,43A322
10,054,132

_________g.q!$_19_______l!!!@

6,738,305
5,477,0t4

7,814,654
6,566,536

12,615,319 r4,381,190

49,646,447 50, 484.267
a9,686,447 50,444,267

This represenrs amounr rec€ived against cover notes lor which risks have not b€en lnitiated and such amount will b€

adjusted upon initiation ofriskand issuance ofpolicyin due course.

Sundry Creditors

'Ihe balance is made'upas foUows:

Salarypayable

office rent payable

others billpayable
Utilily BillPayable

L.an fr.m Dir€ctors

Security D€posit

EMKLEY Enterprise Ltd

TNS Electronics
P€rformance Eonus payable

Conrribut on to wPPF

contributlon to wPPF
This is made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Add: Contribution this year

4,745,274
414,950
707,792

25,204,447
2\4,950
603,299

Stamppayable
Excessdepost
Prov,sion for company con. to PF

Provision foremployee con. to PF

Tax Payable

44,988,820
39,s93

a72,006
r,064,143
r,767,945

\37,497 74,437

t0647,M

26,306,286
100,685
103,072
27 s,s?a

3,557,366

13.01

4,000,000
5,306,961

3,560.276
39,183

273,999
340,000

58,000
4,000,000
7,222,201

213,999
4,794,200

68,965,719 41,406,747

'1,507,039 4,71t,236

.5,981,582 2.510.361
-241,437 595,731

Dhaka

The amounr is compured @ 5% of net profit belor€ lncome Tax (but after charpng such contribution) as per Provision of

Eangladesh labou. 1aw,2006 (as amended in luly 20131 has been provided in the year'

Particulars I Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

r2.00

s,985,670
- 17,4+1,247

.284,837 595,731
7,222,20L 5,306,967

contribution to wPPF



30.06.21 31.12.20

r3,02

14.00

14.03

15.00

Allocation ofWPPF
A.Workers' Parricipalion Fund (80%)
B.workers Walfare Fund (Loqo)

C.Bangladesh Labour welfare Foundation (10%l

5,777,761
722,220
722,220

4,245,5? 4

530,697
s30,697

7,222,201 5,306,967

Provision for income tax
Current tax lNote-14.011
Deffer tax [Note-14.03]

Provisio. for current income tax

Opening Balance

AddrAddition during the Year

Provision for deferred income tax

Opening Balance

AddrAddition during the year

Property, plant and equipment

A. cost

0pening balance

Add:Add,tion during rhe period

72,621,3? 4 ss,340,77 4

14.01

INote 14.021

Less: Adjuslment during rhe year

l4.oz Provlsion for current income tax durinSthe period

30.09.21 30_06.21

72,621,374 52,354,164
2,986,610

72,62t,3?4 55,340,774

72,62t,374 55,340,774

Classes ofincome Tax Rate

40.000,6

2o-olo/a

10.000/o

2,986,610

2,946,61O

2,223,67 6

-255,030
813,825

1,351,00914.04

7,964,647 2,164,834

Less;Adjustment during the year
\964,647 2,164,434

14.04 DeferredTaxLiability
a DeferedTax lia is rfiived at rs aollows:

Amount lraka)
30.06.21

Amount (raka)
31.t2.2O

Eook Value oiDepreciable Fixed Assets 244347 357 24r,425,786

Less: Tax base Value 239,926,688 238,r94,329

Taxable TemDorarv difference 4,460,669 3,231,457

Unrealized sain/flossl in investment in share 460,947 2,740,626

Less:Tax bas€ Value

Deductable Temporary difference 460,947 2,180,626

Net Taxable TemDorary Ditference 4,921,616 5,412,083

Applicalbe Tax Rate 40.000/o 40.000/6

Deferred Tax Liabiliries 1,968,646 2,164,833

Closing Def€rred Tax Liabilities 1,964,646 2,\64,833

Deferred Tax Liabilities 676 813 25

Deferred Tax 5 030 1,351 08

Less: Sales during the period

B. Accumulateddepr€ciation

OpeninSbalance
Add: Charged during the penod

76,647,447
3,386,109 32s 821

68,034,201

80,073,956 7 5,360,022
2,093,563Less: Adjustment during lhe period

C. written down value [A-B)

80,073,956 73,266,459

Amount tTakal Amount [Taka)
30.06.21 31.12.20

Dhaka

H c)

A schedule ofproperty, plant and equipment rs given in Annexure A.

244,387,356 244,564,Z7Z

Particulars I Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

7,96A,647 2,164,834

_________21!29p!!-------5ZE

323,838,2s8 27 6,344,731

623,054 44,2t9,200
324.461.372 320,563,331

. 2,732,600
324,451,3t-2 317,t]3O,?3L



30.06.21 31.12.20
r6.00

17.00

18.00

19.00

20.00

lntan8lble Asreis
A. Cost

Opening balance
Add: Addition durinS the peraod

910,000 9r0,000

910,000 910,000

LessiSales during the period

Less: Adjustm€nr during the period

C. Wrltten down value (A-8)

Lessr Adjusrment duing th€ period

Lessr Adiuslmenl durlng the p€riod

C. Wrltten down value (A-8)

Less: adiusrment for the year

910,000 910,000

766,475

773,651 7 58,92r
176

773,651 754,921
136,349 151,079

As per IAS-38 lntanSrble assets are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization,th.r are amortized on

reducing balancing method usinS the rale at 20%

lBvestmeDt ltr Trcasury Sond

Eangladesh Gov€rnm€nt Treasury Eond ( 15 Years)

sansladesh Governmen t Tr€asury Bond ( 10 Yearsl
9,000,000

16,000,000
9,000,000

16,000,000
25,000,000 25,000,000

This amount repr€senrs investment in 15 years & 10 YearsTr$sury Bond:t thesimple interestrateofl2.l0%and 7.79%
p.a.which is consid€red as statutory deposit under section 23 and 24 ol th€ lnsumnce 4ct,2010 (Th. First Schedule item
2(8).

Rlght-of-use asset

A. 0pening balance

Add:Addition during the period
30,019,349

3,026,3?1 28,051,946

33,O45,720

482,749

28,051,946

32,562,971 2a,os1,946

B. Accumulat€d d€precl.tlot
Openangb.lance

Add:Charged dunng rhe period
M,244,942

2,757,439 11,430,683

t7,006,787 11,430,683

77,006,747 11,430,683

A schedule of rlght-of-use asseB is Siven in Anoexure - A,

The Right-of-use asset has been measur€d noowingthe paragarph 24oflFRs-16 (L€ases)

Stock of prlndng, statlonery & stamps
Stationery s03,32s

2,992,97 |
457,295

2,267,447
3,496,296 2,7t9,142

Amount duc fiom other p€rsonsorbodles
aarrylng on insurance buslness
Receivable from Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) &Others
Openiltg 8a]ance
Addraddirion tor rhe year

114,125,180 99,494,593
3,59r,472 rr,7A0,46A

117,776,652 LLr,275,O6r

117,716,552 ltt,215,06l

This amount repres€nts the receivable from commission, claim and other recelvable from Sadharan Bima Corporation for
the period lstApnl,2021 to 30lun€ , 2021

Dhaka

B. Amonlzadon
Op€nin8 balance
Add: Charged during rhe period

72t,t51
37,770

15,556,190 16,621,263



I Amount ln Taka Amount ln Taka
30.05.21 3L.12.20

21.00 Advance, deposit & prepayments

Advance incom. tar
Securitydeposit
AdEnce a8ainst salary

Advanced to head of branch

Advanced to branch

Security deposits with T& T
Grcen Delta Flnan.lal Services

Elegant Stock & Securities Ltd.

Molrltude archit€ct
Prlrhe Financ€ Cepital Mgt Ltd

CodesiSD Ltd

Asian Ti$e Capllal Partners lnvestmenlLtd
MANAS

Kazi & Khan Associates
EMKEY Enrerpris.ltd
Brand soup ltd
TNS llectronlcs

21.01 108,024,079
1,863,118

12,924,408
s,076,469

93,321

r2-1,363
558
78?

459,000
300,000
600,000
62S,000
800,000

97,769,134
2,314,768

12,950,333
s,07 6,469

93,321
3,768,916

722,463
558

1,663
459,000
300,000
600,000
700,000
800,000
100,000

21.01

22.OO

23.00

Tax on FDR ln(erest
Tax on STD int€resl
Tar on inlerest on treasurybond
Tax on car r€Siso atiofl

azs62,ts6
10,518,930

607,433
424,636

3,624321
23,658

2,562,000

r33,460,103 125,057,055

91,175,016
17,447,549

704,972
494,S53

4,t7A32t
23,658

108,024,079 97.769,134

5,770,952 6,724,276
3 75 :1.10

lhterest recelvabl€

The balance is mad€ up as foilows

Opening Balan.e
Add: Addition dunng the year

Less: Adiuslm€nt during the year
9,462,292
s,633,230

12,088,896
6,724,2t6

3,A29,062 5,964,680

Shon t€rm lnvestment
InvestmenrinFDR [Note'23.01]
Investmentlnshare INote'23.021

392.850,000
5,795,511

253,350,000
5,521,484

398,645,51r 254,471,444

Dhaka



30.05.21 3r.t2.20
23.01 lnv€stmentin FDR

The balance is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

2S6,850,000
r39,000,000

225,150,000
42,500,000

395,850,000
3,000.000

267,650,000
14,300,000Less: Enc:shm€nt durinS the year

392,8S0,000 2s3,350,000

This represenrs the amount invested in flxed deposits with banks which are to be matured over lhe penod o[three months,

break-up ofwhich ls given below:

6 months term FoR 62,600,000 59,100.000

12 months term FDR 194,250,000 194.250.000

256,850,000 253,350,000

A schedul€ ofshortterm lnvestment is given in Annexure _8.

23.O2 lnvestm€nt ln shares
This represents company's investmenlin shares olthe followingpublic limited company:

Share in Publlc Limited
Company

No.of
Share

Costpnce

30.06.2027 30.06.2021

Un-realized

Cain/ 0o6s)

BSCCL

ILFSL

BDFINANCE

30,640

57.750
3,300

3,158,984
371,828
118,251

5,267,016
363,825
164,670

2,toa,o32
-8,003

46,419
91,690 3,649,063 5,79S,5r t 2,t46,444

This

This

blic limited

Share in Pubhc Limired
Company

Share

Cost price

30.06.2020 30-06.2020

Un-realized gain/

30.05.2020

ESCCL

ORIONPHARM

PENINSULA

SILVAPHL

30,640

1,000
12,800

5,000

3,158,984
42,770

426,25A
109,436

2,656,444

42,000
218,880
91,500

-502.496
-770

-207 37A
-17,936

49,440 3,737,444 3,008,868

investment in shar€s ofthe follow blic limited

580

21.oo

2:r.01

24.02 Cash at bank

Asch€duleof Bank Aalance isSiven in Annexure-C.

Cash and cash equivalenls

cash in hand
Cash at bank

lNore No-:24.0U

INote No.:24.02]

cash in hand

Branch ofRce

too,947,372 144,331,223

76,244,067
84,659,305

t9,o97,789
t25,239,434

The managementhas turnished certificate conflrming the position.

366,9A7
15,921,080

269,941
18,827,848

Fixed Deposlt
Short term deposit
Current deposit

IAnnexure-81
I Annexure-cl

lAnnexure-cl

1,500,000
'/9,548,325

3,610,980

1,500,000
113,231,004

10,508,430

84,659,305 t25,239,434

Dhaka
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Particulars I Amount in Taka I

f 3o06,r 1-f30"0610-
25.00 Expenses ofmanagement

(not applicable to any particular fund or account)
Board Meeting fee & expenses

Audit fees

Depreciation
Depreciation on right-of-use asset

Advertisement and publicity
Donation and subscriptron
ACM Expenses

Corporate social responsibility
Legal and professional fees

Meeting and conference
Registration fees

Credit Rating Fee

web pagee Development

3,393,285
2,757,839

t47,070

2,016,772
2,81.2,830

4,800

700,000

1,072,000

1,514,625
94,500
s,t?5

3,876,745
37,500

84,375

25,430

55,483

51,785
9,094,249 9,555,956

26.00 Finance Cost
lnterest on loan

lnterest on Lease Liability
1,280,7A9

153,BBB

2,586,015
253,7 4t

L,434,677 2,A39,756

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease paymenB that are not
paid at that date.The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in tle lease,if that rate can be readily
determined.lf tlat rate cannot be readily determined ,the lessee shall use the lessee's incremental borrowint rate.Here
incremental borrowing rate has been considered.

27.00 lnvestment & others income

lnterest /profit (not applicable to any particular fund oraccount)
Dividend income

Miscellaneous income
Profit / [Loss) on sale ofshare
Profit / (Loss) on sale ofassets

6,054.394 4.002.747

21,720

6,076,114 4,002,7 47

Dhaka
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Amount in Taka
z130.

Particulars

28,00 Sarning Per share (EPS)

The eaming per share ofthe company is as follows

A. Number of shares:
Shares outstandint at the beginning oftle period

Stock divident issled during tie year

Fresh share issued during the year

Weight:
Shares outstanding atthe beginning ofthe year

Stock divident issued duri[g the year

Fresh Share issued during the year

weighted average number ofsharesl
shares ouBtandins at the beginning ofthe year

Stock divident issued durinS the year

Fresh Share issued during the year

NetAssets
OrdirEry Shares at the beSSing ofthe period

Issued Share /Stock dividend Issued

weighted average number ofordinary shares

outstanding durinS the year

Weighted average number ofordinary shares

30.06.20

7,935,0007,935,000

16.065.000
2 007 93S 000

100.00%
0.000/o

70.610/o

100.00%
0.00%

Earning per share is calculated in accordance with IAS 33 "Earning Per Share" which has been shown on the face on Pro6t &

Loss Appropriation Accounts.

29.00 Net Assets value per share (NAU
30.06.21 30.06.20

Based on 2400,000 shares Net asset value Per Share as at lune 30,2021 has also been calculated as stated below:

3aa,757,A49 306,729,146

7,935,000 7,935,000

1.1,343,497

19,27A,497 7,935,000

21,220,269 57,496,294

1.10 7.30

24,000,000 7,935,000

24,000,000 7,935,000

24,000,000 7,935,000

Net asset value Per Share -----1!Z-9------19!L
Due to reduction ofmarket value ofinvestment in securities, value of investment as well as net asset value (NAV)

ofMlCL as oflune 30,2021 has been decreased.

Dhaka
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B. Earnings attributable to shareholders
Earnrrlg attributable to ordinary share holders (profit aftertax)

C. Basic Eaming per share IB/Al



Amoun! in Taka
30.06.21

Particulars
30.06.20

30.00 Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFS)

Ner Operating Cash Flows Per Share(NoCFS) has been calculated based on weighted averate number of shares Details

calculation are as follows:
Net cash generated from operating activities
Weighted average number ofordinary shares

Net operating Cash Flows per share -1.16

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share increased due to increase ofpremium collection, claim recovery and others

31.00 Disclosure as per requireme[t ofSchedule Xl, Part ll ofthe CoftpaniesAct, 1994:

A. Disclosure as perrequirement ofSchedule XI, Part ll Note 5 ofPara 3:

Employee position of the company as on 30 th lurc 2021:

salarv tMonthly) Total ImDloye€s

Below'Ik. 3,000

Above Tk.3,000 609

Toral 609

B. Remuneration ofDirectors, Managers, Executives and Oflicers

Remuneration ofDirectors,Managers, Executives and Officers have been described as under:

Empolyess

(27,8L1,773) 25,744,023
24,000,000 7,935,000

Directors
Executives
Managers

Officer

3.24

30.06.20

91,0S5,034 46,379,419

Amount in Taka
30_o6.21

Nil
1.2,113,144

70,021,194
8,920,696

Nil
15,376,?69
22,237,114

8,765,536
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Particulars

C. Disclosure as r rement ofschedule x Part I Pam 4:

The above Directors of the Company did not take any benefit from the company except attendance fees
for Eoard meeti and others are as [ollows:
a. Expenses reimbursed ro the managingagenl Ni1

b. Commission or other remu neration payable separately toa managing agent or his associate \rL

c. Commisslon recelved or recelvable by the hanaglng agentor hls associa!e as selllng or buying agent
ofotherconcerns in respe€tol€onlracts entered into such concerns witi company Nit

d. The money value ofthe contracts for the sale or purchase ofgoods and materials or supply ol
sen/ices, enrer inro by the colnpany with the managing a8ent or his assocaate during the Iinancial year

Nrl

e. Any other perquisrtes or bene frts in cash or in kind sratinB Nil
f. Other allowances and commission includlng guarantee commrssron \;

Pensio etc,
r)pensrons Nil

2l Gratuittes \ NI
3l Payment from provided fund Nrl N]
4) Compensation Nrl N]
5) Consideration in connection wlrh rettement &om omce \rl

32.00 Premium less re-insurance

30.06.20

Total

Amount in Taka
30.06.21

Name olOirectors Designation FestivalBonlls

Sabrina Choudhu Chairman Nr. NrL Nit

Drrector Nrl i\ rL N,L

Nil Nrl Nrl

Nil Nrl \rl
Col. Md. Abdul matin (Retd) Drrector Nrl NiL Nrl

Shahnaz Matin Shupti Director Nrl Nrl Nil

lvohammed Alais Miah Drrector N] Nrl N1l

lshtiaque Ahmed Chowdhury Director NLI Nii
Total

ClassofBusiness Gross
Premium

Re-insurance
accepted

Re-insurance
ceded

Net premium
30.06.21

Net premium
30.06.20

Fire
Marine (Cargo)
Marine (HuU)

Motor
Miscellaneous

44,509,675
46,250,629

145,908
18.301,93 t
16,974,723

36,226,424
13,483,4r4

1,174,308
t5,734,762

8,283,25i
32,7 67,215

145,908
17,t27,623

1,843,961

tz 01 90B 6 167 958 32

-5,375,345
23,645,502

-378,598
14,584,134

754,793

67
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Amount in Taka
30.06.21

Particulrrs

33.00 Claims under policies less re-insurance

23,837,909
1,6t3,7 43

180,700,710
12.386.498

199,879,110
4,407,242

2.629,067
134,534

30.06.20

229 -42

.06.20

113 1 97 162 20

7,7 49,131 3,123,011

2 253 200 39 207 9 63 2

34.00 Expenses of management

These expenses have been charged to revenue account on product basis ofgross premium

Class ofBusiness

Fire
Marine ICargo)
Marine [Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

Class of Business Paid Estimated
lirlbil

Previous
s balance 3 0.0 I

Net clainr Net clainr
30.06.20

4,653,509
9,192,999

7,255,t87
134,534

-83,537,049
-395,452

1,040,231
5,380

Amount in Taka
30.06.21

39,909,898
41,470,936

130,829
16,410,549

15,224,045

14,769322
23,905,627

3,759
9,547,579
5,935,733
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Amount in Taka
3 0.06.21

Particulars
30.06.20

35.00 Transaction with Related Parties:
MeBhna Insurance Company Ltd, in normal course of business,carried out a number oftransactions with

other entities that lall within the defination ofrelated party transction as per IAS- 24 and under the condition

no.1.5(vi) of the Corporate governance gxideline ofthe Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

rules and regulations disclosures all transactions involving related parties arising in normalcourse ofbusiness

are conducted on an arm's tength basis at commercial rates on tle same terms and conditions as applicable

to the third parties,Details transactions witl related parties and balances with tiem as at Iune 30, 2021

are as follows:

Name oftie
related party

Relationship Name of
tranSactron

Premium
earned

Premrum
outstanding

Claim
paid

Aswad composrte luills Ltd Director s wife 2346,469

Ayesha Clorhing Co.Ltd

Arkay Knit Dyeine Mills Lld Director's wife 1,889,410

Director's wife t2,773

Marina Apparels Ltd 1,000

Safaa Sweaters Ltd 1,095

Hamza Tnms Ltd Director's wife r70,027

Hamza Lopistics Ltd Director's wife 668.281

Hamza Clothinq Lld
CortzApparels Lrd

Magnam Traders Director's wife 3,?93

Ayesha Fashion Ltd Direcror s wife
5,133,284

Name of the
related parly

Relationship Name of
transaction

Premium
earned

Premium
ouBtanding

Claim
paid

RunnerALrtomobile Ltd Director 542,231

Runner Foorwear Ltd Dircctor 196,r73

Director 859,283 551,100

Runner Trade Park Lld Director

runnerTradins Ltd Director t2,o32

Runner Lube & Enersy Director
1,609,7 t9 551,r00

45
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Meghna lBurrn.. cdmp.ny Limlt.d
S.h{duleofli\d ,,\rsetr

(%)
30.06.2021 3t.r2.2020

I 22t,214 r6,200,224 312,936 t2,275,619 r2,660,435

? '10,so2,363 2t,.\.nt,249 20,290,3',75

21,062,116 13,-t 15,46',7 7,97n,624

18,400 3,023,99r 1,529,414

5 9,t62,234 9,451,2t2 5,021,026 4,t11,2r2
21,'132,432 )2,ns9,242 t2,441,62:\ t1,s53,19r

r50,323 r50,323 139,819

162,0,15,034 162,045,03rt 162,045,03,r t62,045,034

Irr,098,373

323,a3a,25a 623,0S4 321,+6t,312 211 ,140,41,2 ao,o73,955 211,3a7,357 241,561,272

s.h€dulc ol IntanBible Assets

51.

30,06.202',l 3r.t2.2020

l55 7S II

sct.d!l. of Right.ot@ a$.
ltsat 301(n.2021

30.06.2021 t1,12,2020

, 2,513.622 :t2,s629?1 14,248.9,12 2,751,439 t7.006,-1ar t6,62t,263

Ohava



Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 30lune 2021
Annexure - B

SL Bank Name Sranch Name tDR Number 30.05.2021 30.06.2020

1

AB Bank Ltd

Kak.ail Eranch 3372115 1,000,000 1,000,000

2 KakrailBranch 3454209 s00,000 500,000

3 (h0lshi Branch 324'1234 500,000 500,000
,1 Khulshi Eranch 337 4147 2,000,000 2,000,000

5 KhatungonB Branch 3458887 500,000

5 Mirpur Branch 1,000,000 1.000.000

I Nazu Miah Hat Sranch 3368859 1,000,000 1,000,000

Port Connecting Road Bran 3288559 500,000 500,000

9 Principal Branch 3141715 1,500,000 1,500,000

10 Principal Sranch 3545246 200,000 200,000

11 Principal Eranch 3703719 500,000

t2 lmamSonS Branch 3613524 500,000 500,000

13 lmamgonj Branch 3613660 500,000 500,000

14 Nawabpur Road Branch 3580896 s00,000 500,000

15 Agrani Bank Principal Eranch 027 2380/90593/100s7800 2,000,000 2,000,000

16

A[ Arafa lslami gank ltd.

Nababpur Branch 121320874988 1,000,000 1,000,000

ll South latrabari Eranch 71 13200021 45 500,000 s00,000

18 0070905/0201330012672 500,000 500,000

19 Bhairab Branch 177693/s21320000392 s00,000 500,000

20 Bhairab Eranch !1776L / s2132cfr,042a 1,000,000 1,000,000

2L Feni Br o970591/046132002478 s00,000

Motijheel Corporet Branch 93706/01513302176s2 500,000 500,000
96132003589 500,000

)4 Gulshan Branch 302910/1320000624 500,000 500,000

)5 Jatrabari Branch(West) 253253 /511330001391 300,000 300,000

26 Jatrabari Eranch(West) 253763/511330001601 400,000 400,000

27 Jatrabari Eranch(West) 457544/ 5rB20o022r1 500,000 500,000

28 Kadamtoli Br, ChittaBone 0701805/115132002478 1,000,000

29 lessore Eranch 301320099616 s00,000 500,000

30 (alatia Branch 400282/ 811320000084 500,000 s00,000

31. Maulabibazar Eranch 144899/31330007190 200,000 200,000

32 Maulabibazar Branch 31330008018 500,000 500,000

33 Mirpur Branch 013s986/18188 r00,000 100,000

34 Mirpur Branch atl 444211a99a 200,000 200,000

35 Mohakhali granch 15178/ 1261330000118 500,000 500,000

36 Motijheel Corporate Branch 391362/ 151320017923 1,000,000 1,000,000

31 Nawabpur Br 121320,871794 500,000

38 Nawabpur Br 121320-47 4821 500,000

39 North SoLrth Road Branch 33612411973200627 86 500,000 500,000

40 North South Road Branch 62734/ 0191330063s32 200,000 200,000

41 Panthapath Branch s0s4ss/ 0841330000617 500,000 s00,000
42 PragatiSarani Eranch 0243249/ 4s13300050s7 500,000 500,000
41 PragatiSarani Branch 242826/451330004855 2s0,000 250,000
44 PragatiSarani Bran(h 243s89/451330005248 500,000 s00,000

45 Pra8atiSaraniSranch 243994/ 451320001365 1,000,000 1,000,000

46 ProgatiSharani Branch 7624471 45133001007 5 500,000 500,000
41 South latrabari Branch 0771330001723 1,000,000 1,000,000

48 South latrabari Branch 2329131171.12c000160 500,000 500,000
49 South latrabari Branch 452364177 1320000211 500,000 500,000

50 Station Road Branch,Ctg 22s290/881320000341 1,000,000 1,000,000

51 Station Road Branch,Ctg 0717707/0881330002175 1,000,000 1,000,000
52 Bhagyakul Branch 1111320001808 500,00o 500,000
53 VIP Road Eranch 67 4317 / 14t330017 563 500,000 500.000
54 Station Road Branch,Ctg 0717918/20003197 s00,000
55 20005168 500,000
56 Benapole Branch 20005409 1,000,000 1,000,000

Motijheel Branch 000065/0021330000554 s00,000 500,000

58 BangshalBranch ss2l0618010005621/ 500,000 500,000

59 BangshalBranch 528/0518010005020 500,000 500,000

60 Bangshal Branch 227 62/ 10001123 500,000 500,000

61 Basundhara Branch 04381s/49180100010 1,000,000 1,000,000

Dhaka
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Banani Branch
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23 Gallamari Br.
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Meghna lnsurance ComPanY Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit ReceiPt

As at 30lune 2021
Annexure - B

5t Bank Name granch Name tDR Number 30.06.2021 30.06.2020

62

Basic Bank

Bogura Br, Bogura 119921-2021,1218-01-12905 3,000,000

53 Bogra Branch 040809/030020s2 1,000,000 1,000,000

64 Bogra Eranch 040816/1218010000263 1,000,000 1,000,000

65 Bogra Branch 040836 s00,000 s00,000

56 Bogra Eranch 1075/ 1218010010888 2,000,000 2,000,000

6l oilkusha Branch 017264/03002s63 400,000 400,000

68 Dilkusha Branch 017302/03002949 300,000 300,000

69 EPz Br.ChittaEonj 114475/2518-01-0006709 1,000,000

70 iessore Eranch 120388/1818-01-0014782 1,000,000

7l .lessore Branch 118018 500,000 s00,000

12 lessore Branch 118187/1818010013876 s00,000 500,000

13 Tanbazar Branch 1418--01,0007420 500,000 500.000

l4 .,hikargacha Branch 71258/481801000717 500,000 s00,000

15 Jikorgaca Branch 99040/4818010009551 s00,000 s00,000

Kawranbazar Branch 400691611 500,000 500,000

17 Kawranbazar Branch 040089/31180100008 s00,000 500,000

78 KhatungonB Branch 2696/2418010002531 1,000,000 1,000,000

79 Muktarpul Branch 7318-01-00331/04/21 2,000,000

80 MadabdiBranch 048142142/2012 s00,000 500,000

81 Madabdi Branch o9716s/O1/2013 500,000 s00,000

82 204033/021801-30208 50,000,000

83 Main Branch 038229/03021985 200,000 200,000

9l Main Branch 049293/03024014 s00,000 500,000

85 Main Branch s0337/0218-01-000323 500,000 500,000

86 Rangpur Branch 054481/3218010008071 500,000 500,000

87 Rangpur Branch 49146/321801000120 500,000 s00,000

88 Rangpur Branch 9045/3218010002719 s00,000 500,000

89 Shantinagar Eranch 000936/03003428 500,000 s00,000

90 Syedpur Branch 26410/201801000112 s00,000 500,000

91 Muktarpul Branch 26410/7318010000011 500,000 500,000

91 Narayangonj Sranch 1168s8/40/19 s00,000 500,000

93

BCBL

Chaktai Branch, ChittaSonB 194034/1305/0223301305 s00,000

Banglabazar Branch 0102319/10 200,000 200,000

95 Bandura Br 19237117 4t 500,000

95 Bandura Br 192442/AOa s00,000

91 Bangshal Branch 131s27/603 500,000 500,000

Chaktai Branch 165392/1064 500,000 500,000

99 Chaktai Branch 15s397/1069 s00,000 500,000

100 Dholaikhal granch 165648/1524 500,000 500,000

101 0holaikhalBranch A1s4108/1386 s00,000 500,000

to2 Princapal Eranch t685121431O 500,000 s00,000

103 A.K Khan Moor Br. Ct8 213942/23213co0232 500,000

i04 Sonargaon Road granch 184A44/142 s00,000 500,000

105 Bijoynagar Eranch 1532300131870001 500,000

106 Gulshan Branch 1501300131870004 500,000

107

Bantladesh Krishi Bank

Khulna Eranch, Khulna 328075 1,000,000

108 Khulna Corporate Br 328071 500,000

109 Local PrincipalOffice 284649 500,000 500,000

110 Savar Branch 433371 s00,000

111 local PrincipalOf{ice 590807/14916 500,000 500,000

112

Bank Asia l-td

Anderkilla Branch 210901/030ss004498 1,000,000 1,000,000

113 Aganagar Branch 6185s000140 500,o00 500,000

114 Elephant Road Branch 0375387/063555001085 500,000

115 Dilkusha Branch 303882/14121 500,000

116 Ka.ipara Br 328426/21 500,000

0042388/01755000887 500,000 s00,000

118 1755003006/0314410/3006 500,000 500,000

119 Rupnatar Eranch 0427795/ss00s690 500.000

1)0 Satmosjid Road Eranch 338320 500,000 500,000

127 Satmosjid Road Branch 338469/1070 500,000 s00,000

122 loydebpu. / Garipur 0269306/06/079ss006 500,000 500,@0

123 Konabari Br, Gazipur 3755002759 1,000,000

Dh8K8
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 30 June 2021
Annexure - R

SL Bank Name Branch Name F0R Number 30.06.2021 30.06.2020

124 Konabari Br, Gaz

Lalmatia Eranch, Dhaka

Mitfort Sranch

M zar Branch

I\,4 Branch

Nimtola Eranch

Princi alBranch
Bank Asia Ltd. Road Branch

Branch

Shira dekhan SME Centre

Shira dekhan SME Centre

Gazi r Branch

Lamatia Branch

Bashundhara Eranch

Rupna r Branch

Te on Lank Road Branch

0407 448/031550027 45 500,000

125 6255002303 500,000

349164 s00,000

127 0128523/04455000023 500,000 500,000

128 0337869/60655000168 500,000 500,000

029447 410105500A47 4 s00,000 s00,000

130 0154158/003s5018099 s00,000 500,000

131 0300808/08655000008 500,000 500,000

132 15755004681 500,000 500,000

133 0151 112/ 1515500f,,412 200,000 200.000

134 15155000809 500,000 600,000

135 2355005307 s00,000 500,000

136 7955000673 1,500,000 1,500,000

131 430050/2159 s00,000
138 23355005418 s00,000
139 400568/s603 500,000

140 0188740/05655000040 500,000 500,000

141

The City Bank Ltd

Sonargaon Road Branch 4751958462002 1,000,000

142 Nawabpur Road Branch 4152121268001 s00,000

143 VIP Road Branch 4751958462001 s00,000 500,000

144 Banani Lake View Branch 4852121258001 s00,000

145 Delta Brac Housing
Flnance Cor. ltd

Gulshan Branch 69369/7100019720s 18,000,000

146
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd

Loc.lOffce Branch 0t1s9441101-504-225 1,100,000 1,100,000

147 Nawabpur Road Branch 292604 500,000 500,000

148 Bangshal Branch 064942108 500,000 s00,000
149 EanSshal Branch 115065/08 500,000 500,000

150 Bangshal Branch 1t52A1/O8 s00,000 500,000

151 Foreign Exchange Branch 2033135095 500,000 500.000

t52 28193s 500,000 s00,000

153 lmamgonj Eranch 003525/5312/03 500,000 500,000
154

Eastern Bank [td.
KhilSaon Branch 1295610091204 500,000 500,000

155 MotijheelBranch 016203/01024040000 s00,000 s00,000
156 SonarBaon Road Branch 001909/104/1 400,000 400,@0
157

EXIM Bank Ltd

CDA Avenue granch 034945/02660100071363 500,000
r58 Hemayet Pur Branch 679443 500,000 s00,000
159 Gajipur Chowrasta 140772/ 20918 500,000 s00,000
150 Gazipur Chowrasta granch 1 40254 /005601003AD 69A 1,000,000 1,000,000

161 Gazipur Chowrasta Branch 00s601003959s6 500,000 s00,000
162 6a!ipur Chowrasta Branch 00550100489544 500,000 500,000
163 lmamSonj Sranch 00660100110379 200,000 200,000
t54 lmamgonj Branch 00660100154591 500,000 s00,000
165 lmamgoni Branch 00660100196279 500,000 500,000
r66 Khulna Branch 739661 500,000 500,000
167 TanSail granch 0693044/23927 500,000 500,000
168 Mawna Chowrasta Branch 02060100294687 500,000 s00,000
169 Motijheel Branch 0436s9/410033110 300,000 300,000
170 Motijheel Branch 0446428/24300060531 1,000,000 1,000,000
171 Motijheel Branch 160100525312 1,000,000 1,@0,000
112 Narayangonj Branch 0571289/0116010031 500,000 500,000
173 Nawabpur Branch 01s668/41003681 500,000 s00,000
t74 Nawabpur Branch o3724A/ 243@@8278 500,000 500,000

Nayarhat Eranch 0837925/0815010013 500,000 500,000
176 Nayarhat Branch 0837/0816010010863 s00,000 500,000
17-? New Eskaton Bran.h aB225l 4100224 /2 s00,000 500,000
178 CDA Avenue Bran.h 2660403061 s00,000
r79 Pansaboti B.anch 46027/05360100031452 300,000 300,000
180 tirst Lease Finance &

lnvestment Ltd,

Head Office 226610100320140073 500,000 500,000
181 Head Offi€e 2960/0010O32014000Premiun s00,000 500,000
182 First Security lslami Bank l-j Kawaranbazer 8r 1311410 500,000
183 Agar8aon Branch, Dhaka 2629922/1096 1,000,000
184 Ashulia Branch,saver 2413687 /87 1,000,000

Dhaka
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Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 30lune 2021
A nexufe - B

SL Branch Name FDR Number 30.06.2021 30.06.2020

185

IEBL

8an hal Branch 80s07/2818 500,000 s00,000

Benapole Eranch 1643851/253802 s00,000 500,000

181 Benapole Branch 1980790/313110 500,000 500,000

188 Benapole Branch 861288/143010 s00,000 500,000

189 Eogra Branch 0014s35/1661817 1,000,000 1,000,000

190 Borobazer gr. Khulna 2s00399/618 1,000,000

191 goEra Branch 1114356/1364716 500,000 500,000

Dumuria Branch 22L3597 /43a 1,@0,000

193 Daulutpur Branch 1s41934/806 500,000 s00,000

194 Daulutpur Branch 1798995/9516 1,000,000 1,000,000

195 Foreign Exchange Branch 2325A6/5321la 500,000 500,000

196 Fultala Bazer Br, Xhulna 21 445141 4599 s00,000

Gendaria Branch 1181084 /1,48604 1,000,000 1,000,000

198 Gendaria Branch 118122911630 500,000 500,000

199 Gendaria Branch 11,81230/ r63t 500,000 500,000

200 Gendaria Branch 1.399670117 22 500,000 500,000

201 Gendaria Eranch 20503370500220800 1,000,000 1,000,000

202 IDB Bhaban Branch 219191 500,000 500,000

lslampur Branch 1079968/5167 800,000 800,000

204 iatrabari Branch a10121/649502 s00,000 500,000

205 Jessole Branch 1036192/2050125500712312 1.000.000 1,000,000

246 Jhikortacha Eranch rss9813/387300 s00,000 500,000

201 Mouchak Branch 3187 3A/7 430211 500,000 s00,000

208 NawabpLrr Branch 7s63s/72832 1,000,000 1,000,000

209 satkhira Eranch 1860466/r193114 500,000 500,000

210 Sherpur Eranch 1147 4s2/386107 500,000 500,000

Sherpur Branch 134748U389609 s00,000 s00,000

zt2 1353029/20s0127050039850' 500,000 500,000

213 Lalbagh Branch 1829549/314801 s00,000 5@,000

214 Mongla Branch,Khulna 1903008/426312 500,000 s00,000
Daulutpur Branch 2232388/ 12770 1,000,000

Daulutpur Eranch 201766U11541 500,000 s00,000

2)-l Daulutpur Branch 223ta24/ L2257 1,000,000

218 Elephant Road Branch 2268A871624213 500,000

219 Dumuria Branch 23s90721256 500,000

Valuka Br. Mymen5ing 2506417 /875 1,000,000

221 Nawabpur Branch 1631991/9s3302 1,000,000 1,000,000

ICB lslami Bank

Agrabad Bran€h 26996 500,000 500,000

223 Agrabad ErBnch 33846/ 75933 500,000 500,000

224 iubilee Road Branch 3001600063722 500,000

225 l(hatuogonj Branch 24561/ 5756a 500,000 500,000

226 Mirpur Road granch 51201 22115 500,000 500,000

227 tDt-c 10252204164101 500,000

228

It lC Bank Ltd

Agrabad Branch 1094503/2030000443200 2,000,000 2,000,000

229 Bagerhat Eranch 12100441 42127 027 40200 500.000 500,000

230 Bangshal Branch 1024623/7997 4 s00,000 500,000

231 lslampur Branch 1123345/1005111421-200 500,000 500,000

232 ManikgoniEranch 7166a131591479 500,000 500,000

233 Moulavibazar Sranch 1r36416/13s/1004681s82 500,000 500,0@
Nawabpur Branch 1L52402l1151 500,000

23s Nawabpur Branch 100s92s/120 500,000 500,000
236 Nawabpur Branch 1152294ht43 500,000 500,000
237 Rupganj Branch 1107857 1,000,000 1,000,000

238 Rupganj Branch 1193428 1,000,000 1,000,000

239 Fedaration Branch o1244U4236/96 1,000,000 1,000,000

240

Jamuna Bank [td

Agrabad Branch 56125/330038020 500,000 500,000

241 Bahaddar Hat 45661/280330007619 500,000 500,000
)4) Elephant Road Branch 245308/01110330000070 500,000 500,000

.tJ3 Elephant Road Branch 245459/1tL-158A 200,000 200,@0

244 kadomtoli 8r 0302838/ 0330020159 1,000,000

245 Lalmatia Branch 0136218/0330000183 s00,000 500,000

246 Janata Bank Ltd lanata Eank thaban Corp 275494/003030805 2,000,000 2,000,000

oH

191

203

211

Zinzira Branch

216

220

222

Dilkusha Br.

234

Dhaka



Meghna Insurance ComPanY Limited

Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt
As at 30 ,une 2021

Annexure - B

5L Eank Name granch Name FDR Number 30.05.2021 30_06.2020

)41
l-anka Ban8la Finance Ltd.

Jessore Eranch 8230000105 s00,000

248 Keranigonj Branch 7 s40812?21500113 30,000,000

249

Marcantile Bank Ltd

Gazipur Chowrasta Branch 1234211465 1,000,000

250 Gazipur Branch 0295974/01846 500,000 500,000

Gazi ur Branch 130741317582281 500,000 500,000
251

lma Branch 116941321289847 s00,000 s00,000

253 lessore Branch 0184419/114641321105888 500,000 500,000

254 Kalaya Branch 1199413212A067 3 500,000 s00,000

255 002194/47001182 500,000 500,000

256 Main Branch 0oo827 214/0)3433 500,000 s00,000

251 Na barar Branch 1111-412-14380748 s00,000 500,000

258 lessore Branch 0 784832 I 1 1 4641233 4s 431-l 500,000

259

Methna Bank Ltd

garisal Branch 51012540122 s00,000

260 Uttara Branch 1045u1112255000001 500,000 500,000

261 EPZ Asulia Branch 13497 500,000 s00,000

262 Dhaka Epz Br 1104254131 1,000,000

263 Baflsa Branch 30604 /254-112 1,000,000 1.000.000

264 6ulshan Branch 11012540000523 1,000,000

165 Dhaka Ep2 8r 1104254130 1,000,000

266 Madabdi Branch 0014555/255029 s00,000 500,000

261 Principal Branch 37793/110125400000s97 500,000

Midas FinancinS ltd Dhanmondi Branch D024661 500,000 s00,000

259

MutualTru5t Bank Ltd.

Dhokora Eranch 2A0257 /O33OO22901 s00,000 s00,000

2t0 Dolaikhalgranch 0330013193 1,000,000 1,000,000

211 Dolaikhal Branch 184745/033-11882 1,000,000 1,000,000

212 Geor, Br. ManikSonj 361555 1,000,000

Kaligonj Br fi2790-4856/ 12 s00,000

274 Kakrail Branch 196271/0330004838 500,000 500,000

Malibag Chowdhurypara 8r 367 /29s931 s00,000 500,000

PrincipalEranch 330074092 s00,000 s00,000

217 Jamirdia Br 0076-0330002438 500,000 500,000

278 3ss94r1257 500,000

219 Principal Branch 291202/724662/ t6 2,000,000 2,000,000

uttara Model Town Branch 01s603/6348 2s0,000 250,000

281

NCC Bank Ltd

Nawabpur Road Branch 847 4 500,000 s00,000

282 Babu Bazar Branch 0311123/90/19 s00,000 s00,000

283 Barisal Branch 0019820 500,000 500,000

284 Barisal Branch 242916 s00,000 s00,000

285 lslarnpur Branch 0028289/63/05 500,000 500,000

286 ,ubiiee Road Eranch 0ot1'1 441292s s00,000 500,000

281 Madam Bibirhar Branch 158004 1,000,000 1,000,000

288 Madhupur Br 0028171/00640033 19s86 500,000 500,000

289 PraSatiSarani Branch 16329133't 118 500,000

290 Mitfort Branch 01854s2/7s2/ 12 500,000 s00,000

291 O R Nizam Road Branch 0118500/8423 s00,000 s00,000

292

NRB Commercial Bank Ltd

Nayabazar Branch, 0haka 13970600127 1,000,000

293 Ekuria Br. KeraniSonj 12370600144 1,000,000

294 Gorai Br, Mirzapur 69427/0113-706-181 1,000,000

295 Board Bazar Branch 03179/01097060000010 500,000

296 Uttara Branch 31757 / 131 s00,000 s00,000

291 lubilee Road Branch 500,000

298 Mograpara Branch 0110 712-57 500,000 500,000

299 Hatirpool Branch 34023/01447120OO0O7 500,o00 s00,000

300 NRB Global Bank ttd Nawabpur Branch 0537520 s00,000 500,000

t01 NRB bank Ltd O R Nizam Road Branch 2023030069s8s 1,000,000 1,000,000

302

National 8a nk Ltd.

Bangshal Branch 045300/2668 500,000 500,000

303 CDA Avenue Branch 5S003388 1,000,000

304 CDA Avenue Branch 55002919 1,000,000

305 6ulshan Corporate Bran.h 06s0194/1200036s1360 500,000 s00,000

305 Gulshan Corporate Branch 1200003948975 s00,000 s00,000

307 0134486/33/33ss9 s00,000 s00,000

308 Motijheel Branch s8s5768441 1,000,000 1,000,000

Dhaka

H.O

252

Kawranbaaar Branch

258

213

216

Monohordi Br

280

137473361

Kawranbazar Btanch



Meghna lnsurance ComPanY Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit ReceiPt

As at 30lune 2021
Annexure - B

sr" Eank Name Branch Name tDR Number 30.06.2021 30.06.2020

309

One Eank Limited

Nandipara Branch 2546ts/ 500,000 500,000

310 Elephant Road Branch 0274140000551 500,000 500,000

311 latrabari Eranch 054180 500,000 s00,000

312 pragatisaraniBr 194239/02s-4130000400 s00,000

Motijheel Branch 034363/3150755007 500,000 500,000

314 MotijheelSranch 066313/316075501s 500,000 500,000

315 PrincipalEranch 14130003123/ 213883 500,000 500,000

316 Uttara Branch 199179 500,000

Premier Bank Ltd

Ashulia Eranch,saver 2s109a/246-45 500,000 s00,000

318 Ashulia Branch,saver 251135/246-41 s00,000 500,000

319 New Elephant Road Branc al7AS8O/3797 6 500,000 500,000

320 Bangshal Branch 269498 1,000,000 1,000,000

321 Dilkusha Branch 007403/41007979 200,000 200,000

322 Elephant Road Branch o11 46161L14-2460A0 s00,000 500,000

323 EPZ Er.Chittagonj 1672440018 1,000,000

324 PahartoliBranch 24400000079 500,000 s00,000

325 Garib E Newaz avenue Br 24400000105 s00,000

326 Feni Br 029168r/244-53 500,000 500,000

thaluka Br. Mymensing 15625200000003 s00,000

328 Zinzira Branch 102436 500,000 500,000

329 Narayangonj Branch 120244000211 I 2,000,000

330

Prime Bank Ltd.

Mouchak Branch 006293/ 41002926/ 456 500,000 s00,000

331 lslami Eanking Branch 410169071O243r/2612 1,000,000 1,000,000

332 Maulivibarar Branch 002141/1408 500,000 500,000

333 MotijheelBranch 00os02/29919 500,000 500,000

334 Motijheel B.anch 0038246/410s6229/19504 1,000,000 1,000,000

335 Prabanak More 8r 0240931/ 12t41 500,000

336 PragatiSharaniBranch 39778/41001740/90013 19 s00,000 500,000

331

Pubali Bank Ltd

Eazar Road Branch 6343 500,000 500,000

Bazar Road Sranch 6633a4/1341 s00,000 s00,000

339 Gulshan Model Town Branc 480501/10548 500,000 500,000

340 Hospital Road Branch 76774/9100 s00,000 s00,000

341 Jalkahati Branch 584056 s00,000 500,000

342 Ashulia Branch,saver 10251s9/ 6617 1,000,000

343 PrincipalBranch 39828s 1,000,000 1,000,000

Padma Ba nk Ltd

Gulshan South Avenue Branch 01244@240937 500,000 500,000

345 lmamBonj Eranch 0124400250652 s00,000 s00,000

346 Kalashakti Branch 20014/0124300334264 500,000 500,000

341 Mirpur Branch 0020s71/01244-153846 500,000 500,000

348 Mirpur Branch 0020615/124400161508 500,000 500,000

149 DumkiBr 20887/0124300409s25 500,000

350 Rupali Bank Ltd. Nayapalton branch 318499/21/4s 500,000 500,000

SBAC

thatiary Eranch 80035/ 5243002590 1,000,000 1,000,000

352 Bhatiary Branch 57118 500,000

353 Bogura gr, Eogura 94234/ 19243002165 2,000,000

354 Bogura Br, Eogura 943211/0019243002156 1,000,000

355 Hemayet Pur Branch 7190211243OOt324 s00,000

Hemayet Pur Branch 7 1966/3243001379 500,000

357 Dhanmondi Eranch 54950 500,000 s00,000

358 Panthapath Branch 50244000719 500,000

359 NarayangoniBranch 382440644A1 29290 500,000 500,000

360 Bhola Branch 71222 500,000 500,000

361 Bhola Branch 0071210 500,000 500,000

362 Bogra Branch 006s087 2,000,000 2,000,000

363 Jubilee Road Branch 18243000088 1,000,000 1,000,000

J6l Principal Branch 01243000043525/05310 500,000 500,000

Dhaka

313

317

351

356



Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed DeDosit Receipt

As at 30 June 2021
Annexute - B

5L Bank Name Branch Name tDR Nurrlber 30.06.202r 30.06.2020

365

Social lslami Bank Limited

Babu Bazar Branch 10404504 s00,000 500,000

366 Babubarar Branch 005292 2s0,000 250,000

361 Bagerhat granch 088533403 500,000 500,000

368 BananiBranch 0275330005254 300,000 300,000

369 Eanani Branch 0275330005255 200,000 200,000

374 Bangshal Baanch 10066248/53217 7 1,000,000 1,000,000

31r BarisalBranch 1006439s/9s s00,000 500,000

312 Barisal Branch 10064408/108/s3379 500,000 500,000

BarisalBranch 100645321232 500,000 500,000

314 EarisalBranch t012637 4167 4 500,000 500,000

375 Barisal Branch to1776721872153212 1,000,000 1,000,000

3t6 Barisal Branch 1029't28a/533957 500,000 s00,000

Bhulta Branch 10090402/s3235 500,000 500,000

318 Dania Branch 10t3267 8/5121647 1,000,000 1,000,000

319 Dania Branch 10186734/5332166 s00,000 500,000

380 Dania Rasulpur Branch 10132713 /532L6a2 500,000 s00,000

381 0ania Rasulpur Branch 325320004516 500,000 s00,000

382 Oemra Branch 10369810/5332284 500,000 500,000

383 0umuria Branch 10284935/533-636 500,000 500,000

GEC Moor granch 10158502/5321626 s00,000 500,000

385 Garibe Newaz Branch 10422854 /532-111 5 500,000 500,000

386 6aribe Newaz Eranch 10119937/53273 s00,000 500,000

387 Garibe Newa2 Branch 10176822/533581 500,000 s00,000

188 Gausia,Elephant Road Branch 598s33585 500,000 500,000

389 Gopaldi Bazar Eranch 36532707 500,000 500,000

390 Gulshan Branch 10088360/5324396 500,000 500,000

391 Hasnabad Eranch ].or804l4 /53?217 3 500,000 500,000

392 lhalakathi Br 10459903 500,000

393 KeraniBoniBranch s330001675 500,000 500,000

394 Khulna Branch 033845/364 200,000 200,000

39s Lohatora Eranch r01r3969/532524 500,000 500,000

Dhal€



Annexure - B

5L Bank Name Branch Name fDR Number 30.06.2021 30.06.2020

396 Madabdi Branch

Maulavibazar Branch

Maulavibazar Branch
Social lslami Bank timited

ur BranchMrr
MohakhaliEranth
Mohakhali Branch

MohakhaliBranch
Mohakhali Branch

Nawa r Eranch

Nawab ur Branch

Nawab ua Branch

New Eskaton Branch

Norsin iBranch

Pachdona Branch

Princi lEranch

Princ lBranch

PrincipalBranch
Princi Branch

Roke SaraniEranch

Safa Bondor Branch

Vatara Branch, Dhaka

Vatara Branch

Charfassion Branch

charfassion Eranch

Dumuria Branch.Ea rhat

letsore Eranch

MohakhaliBranch
Vatara Branch

MohakhaliBranch
Mohakhali Branch

Mohakhali Branch

Vatara Branch

10022t18/532167 500,000 s00,000

391 0105330007123 500,000 s00,000

398 0105330007382 200,000 200,000

399 100290s8/s338662 500,000 500,000

.r00 0705331563 s00,000 500,000

r0l 10352072/070s33238 s00,000 s00,000

r.03s2ss5/533-3079 500,000 s00,000
402

403 t03s26131s33-277 6 500,000 500,000

404 10493854/22s32000532s 1,000,000

405 032562 500,000 500,000

406 too42997 1,000,000 1,000,000

407 1003016us33351 1,000,000 1,000,000

40807/125533000026 s00,000 500,000

409 10220553/s3231 1,000,000 1,000,000

410 0t6226 250,000 250,000

411 2244)3 s00,000 s00,000

4t2 22401! 500,000 500,000

413 036116 500,000 500,000

414 r.0043515 200,000 200,000

415 10311004/04 500,000 s00,000

415 11153201353 1,000,000

4tl 10419s99/s32-0000s 500,000 500,000

t03926841121s327 35 1,000,000 1,000,000

419 rc525a33 /532-7 79 500,000 500,000

.120 10450315 500,000 s00,000

421 10437803/s32-16r9 s00,000 500,000

422 0705320001627/1035 1,000,000 500,000

n2l 111532947 s00,000 s00,000

424 10439809/4407 500,000 500,000

425 10439816 s00,000

426 10439071/2A66 500,000

427 1115320000879 s00,000 s00,000

428

Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd

Bangshal Branch 4009532002518 1,000,000

429 Chinishpur Branch 03s1830/4056s330002 500,000 500,000

loydebpur chowrasta Branch laoga4l2844 500,000 500,000

431 Kawran Bazar Branch 037221/533300000657 s00,000 s00,000

432 Khat!ngonj Branch 0278s0/1250/5333436 750,000 750,000

433 Manikgonj granch 40515323/ 0264045 s00,000 500,000

414 khulna Branch 567 81 I 27 6 I 1r11533049t 200,000 200,000

435 Elephant Road Branch 263913/4050s32s1 500,000 500,000

436 Baluka Branch 328059/ 642 500,000 500,000

431 ChuknaSar Branch 344154 s00,000 500,000

438 Haluagat Branch 216754 s00,000 500,000

439 Maowna Eranch 329233/ 403453242 500,000 500,000

328806 / 29 s00,000 500,000

441 Maowna Eranch 329L37 139 500,000 s00,000

442 Maowna Branch 403453252 500,000 500,000

Gafargaon Br 407053273/79 1,000,000

444 MoulviBazar Branch 40025323991 s00,000 500,000

445 Nababpur Eranch 501624 500,000

446 Narayangonj Bran.h 427083 500,000 500,000

447 Sonali Bank Ltd LocalOffice 26s5001875 2,000,000 2,000,000

Aganagar Branch 7069965/2450000156 1,000,000 1,000,000

1n9 Bogra Branch 7146118/24s00000306 500,000 s00,000

CDA Avenue Branch 7209357/24s00011180 s00,000

451 Gulshan Branch 70540141/24500023805 2s0,000 250,000

452 Joydebpur chowrasta Branch 7313974124400000023 500,000 500,000

Ohaka

Meghna lnsurance ComPanY Limited
schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 30lune 2021
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418

443

450



Meghna Insurance ComPanY Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 30lune 2021
Annexure - B

SL Bank Name Branch Name FDR Number 30.06.2021 30.06.2020

453

South [ast Bank

loydebpur chowrasta Branch 1 475536124594 s00,000 500,000

454 Jubilee Road Eranch 000824500027732 500,000 500,000

455 lubilee Road granch 244000012087 1,000,000 1,000,000

456 Jubilee Road Branch 7090633/24s00022035 500,000 s00,000

457 Jubilee Road Branch 7441931/24400012088 500,000 500,000

458 (awranbarar Branch 7036580/24500002389 400,000 400,000

459 Kawranbazar Branch 7036581/24500002395 100,000 100,000

460 Khulna Branch 1124516384 500,000 500,000

461 New Eskaton Branah 704s383/2450000905 250,000 250,000

452 AgarBaon Branch 7366686/24s000008s09 1,000,@0 1,000,000

Ghior Sranch 7 44606917450s 500,000 s00,000

464 NarayanSonj Branch 7 $19541244 s00,000

465 ,ubilee Road Branch 1518324/ 12096 s00,000

466 Pahartoli Branch 24500001385 s00,000 500,000

467 Rokeya sarani Branch 12ss61t/24400000017 500,000 500,000

468 Savar Eranch 74506S8 s00,000

469

standard Bank Ltd.

Bagerhat Branch 255642/1238/06ss5001238 500,000

470 ForeinB ExchanSe Eranch 189878/01355016277 s00,000 s00,000

Gulshan Branch @7 487 155@4771/0't 200,000 200,000

412 KhatunSoniBranch 29135t124269 s00,@0

4t3 Khulna Branch 55016702 100,000 100,000

474 Jessore Branch 2155012998 1,000,000

lessore Eranch 11550 /r 2835 1,000,000 1,000,000

416 Principal Eranch 026986/5502s9s8 500,000 500,000

411 Pahartoli granch 152415/0365s001317 1,000,000

478 Nawabpur Branch 081941/04255000938 500,000

479 Uttara Branch 15550-1S47070 500,000

i80 srate Bank of lndia chittaEong Br 014883/0s220495930201 1,000,000

481

Trust Bank Ltd

Dilkusha Branch 7017-0331199820 1,000,000

482 Sena (alyan Branch 0003-0330022717 1,000,000 1,000,000

483 Mohakhali granch 3 1 1939/00740330007168 s00,000

484

UCBL

Chashara Branch 342098/93 1 103000000018 200,000 200,000

485 ForeiSn Erchange Eranch 04s17 89/01214030231 s00,000 s00,000

6hatail Br. Tangail 15714030011 1,000,000

487 .,ubilee Road Branch 23140300140 1,000,000

488 JamalKhan Br 17514030018 1,000,000

489 01219t2144106 300,000 300,000

490 Mohakhali Eranch 05271951O18240400128 500,000 500,000

491 MohakhaliBranch 782410000000097 s00,000 s00,000

492

UCEL

Mohammadpur Branch 0501404000000408 s00,000 s00,000

493 Naaayantonj Branch 8261/0332404000000063 200,000 200,000

494 Nayaba!ar Eranch 091502 /L9 /99 400,000 400,000

495 PahanoliBranch 0550420/0029 s00,000 500,000

Pahartoli Branch 10s22156/097140401 s00,000 500,000

497 Principal Branch 02946341 4]300239433 200,000 200,000

498 Principal Branch 407495 s00,000 s00,000

499 Jessore Branch 31240354 s00,000

500 Station Road Branch 205rt5/2017 500,000 500,000

501 Enayat Bazer Branch 1057449 1,000,000

502

uttara Bank Ltd

Banijya Branch 02583101s2197 300,000 300,000

503 RikabiEazar Branch 0443624h872 500,000 500,000

504 Santinagar Branch 0571931/17815 500,000 500,000

505 Gulshan Branch 0253879/19 400,000 400,000

505 Haluagat Branch, MymensinS s1056112s2-s6 500,000

501 Localof{ice Branch 0256306121112t96 1,000,000 1,000,000

508
Union Bank ltd.

Nawabpur Branch 65'/31 s00,000

509 D T Road Branch 16708s/322040003318 500,000

Total 394,350,000 242,3S0,000

Dhaka
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Methna lnsurance ComPanY Limited

Schedule of Bank Balance

As at 30 June 2021
Annexure . C Annexure. C

Amount in TakaList of Short Notice Deposit

Total 79,548,32s 113,231,004

List of Cur.ent De Amount in Taka

SL

1

Eank Name

BASIc Bank Ltd

Branch Name

Main Branch

Account Number

0210,01,0012310

30.06.21

5,419

2020

168.00

2 BASIC Bank Ltd Bogura Br 1210-01-0005302 2,703 108.00

l BASIC Eank Ltd Feni Br 721,01-0000,260 3,89s 4,298.00

BASIC Ba nk Ltd Jashore Br 1810,01 0015030 1,461 1.00

5 EASIC B.nk Ltd lubilee Rd 1310-01-0003385 364 1,121.00

6 Kawran Bazar Br 3110-01-0007734 3,624

7 EASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch 0210-01-0012304 3,213 3,328.00

3 BASIC Bank Ltd Tan Bazar 8r 1410-01-0003790 5,190 6,166.00

9 BASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch 0210'01-0012281 2,533 2,838.00

lLr BASIC Bank ttd Main Eranch 210010012297 311,304

11 Ncc Bank Ltd NCc Bhaban Branch 01030210004481 5,900 900.00

t2 NcC Eank Ltd Agrabad 0003-0210031336 (233) 111.00

13 NCC Bank Ltd BananiEr 0050-0210009604 2,747 2,747.40

l4 NCc Bank l"td Nawabpur Br 0047-0210039765 3,407 4,299.00

15 NCC Bank Ltd Kadamtoli Br oo790210021492 933 1,422.4O

16 NcC Eank ttd Dilkusha Br 0028-0210021339 7,552 7,552.00

NCC Ban k Ltd Elephant Rd 00430210014188 7,652.00

18 NCC Bank Ltd faridpur br 0115-02-10001408 1,97r 2,316.00

19 NCC Eank Ltd Darus Salam Br 01020210007881 6,541 6,886.00

20 NCC Ba nk Ltd Bhaban Br 0103-0210004276 7,764 2,516.00

21 NCC Bank ttd Dilkusha Br 0028-0210021348 4,654

22 NCC Bank Ltd MaBhbazar Br 00110210031354 1,236 724.00

23 NCC Eank ttd Motijheel Main Br 00020210033657 5,007 1,s02.00

24 NCC Bank Ltd Mymenshing Br 00720210010990 2,277 2,765.00

15 NCC Bank Ltd Bangshal Br 00220210022816 3,521.00

NCC Bank Ltd Motijheel Br 0002-0210033675 1,000.00

27 NCC Bank Ltd Foreign Exchange 0031,021-0024528 8,363 2,730.00

28 NcC Ban k Ltd Toynbee Br 0031-0210024537 4,958 6,943.00

29 NCC Bank Ltd Foreign Exchange 0031,021-0024500 8,683 1,364.00

l0 Social lslamigank Ltd Bagerhat 0881330006135 914 1,606.00

31 Social lslami Eank Ltd Bari5hal Br 0731330005521 5,383 6,075.00

32 Social l5lamiBank Ltd corporate Br 1271330003495 1,754 6,715.00

33 Social lslami Bank Ltd dewanhat br 0801330005809 (220) 930.00

]J Sociall5lamiEank Ltd Joydebpur Chowrasta 8r 1231330002411 1,251 2,381.00

35 Social lslamr Bank Ltd Moulvi Bazar Br 0101330015059 (162) -2,632.00

36 Social lslami Eank Ltd Forergn ExchanBe 0181330018232 593 1,743.00
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Meghna lnsurance ComPanY Limited

Schedule of Bank Ealance

As at 30.lune 2021
Annexure - C Annexwe - C

31.12.2030.06.21Account NumberBranch Name5L Bank Name
7,754 8,440.000141330020735Khatungong BrSocial lslamiBank ttd3l
3,535 4,226.000051330019159khulna brSocial lslami Bank Ltd38

3,600.001,5901031330002431Kakrail Br39 Social lslami Bank Ltd
2,080.001,1s70701330007081MohakhaliBr,10

1,269.000711330010794BangshalBrSocial lslami Bank Ltd
2,7 46 13,688.0009813300058776ausia BrSocial lslamiBank Ltd42

170.007,2490181330018287toreign ExchangeSociallslami Bank Ltd43
70.000681330006739Rangpur Br44 Social lslamiBank Ltd

2,100 2,790.000301330014692Savar Brsociallslami Bank Ltd45
2,7D.002,0260741330007155TonSi BrSocial lslamiBank ltd46

2161,1200200009018675ManikSonj 8r47 AgraniBank Ltd
2,0682,06820507770101040600MatuailBrJS lslami Bank 8D Ltd

7,024 1,96019s0100262214KuriEram Br49 lslamiBank 8D Ltd
214812313,351fl 00020210034147Principal BranchMutualTrust Eank50

9737648# 111-17656Motijheel BranchPremier Bank51
fi2726318011379foreign Exchange52 Premier Bank

77,946 s4571# 1601402000657NCTB Branch53 Sonali Bank Ltd

I

Total 3,610,980 10,508,430

Ohaka

SociallslamiEank Ltd

4l

2,768,680


